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Post Box: 20357, House No. 173/44

Bhimsenmarg, Bishalnagar, Kathmandu, Nepal
SUJAN KAFLE & ASSOCIATES Tel: 01-4440283, 4442603, Fax: 4422686
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Email: support@skaca.com.np

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of Sanima General Insurance Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the General Purpose financial statements of the M/S Sanima General Insurance Limited (the “Insurance”), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020), and the statement of profit or loss, statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the company
as at 31 Ashad, 2077 (15 July 2020), and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our Report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Nepal, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

Management is responsible for other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual report, but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The annual report is expected to be made available to us
after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is material misstatement of the
other information, we are required to report that fact.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the
matter to those charged with governance.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements
of the current period. Except for the matter described in the Basis for Opinion section, we have determined that there are no key audit
matters to communicate in our report.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Audit committee as those charged with Governance are responsible for overseeip@:the G Mpanys financial reporting process.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial std te Jepts ire free from material misstatement,
surance is high level of assurance,

UDIN - 210216CA002753uwCL www.skaca.com.np
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but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatement can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtained audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the management,

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the company
to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the company
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on the requirements of Insurance Act, 2049 and Companies Act, 2063 and other regulatory requirements

We have determined to communicate following matters in accordance with reporting responsibilities under companies Act 2063, Insurance

Act, 2049 and other regulatory requirements:

= We have obtained replies to the queries as per the demand were provided,

= We found the balance sheet, off-balance sheet transactions, profit and loss account, cash flow statement and other financial
statements, as well, have been prepared in such format and in accordance with such procedures as prescribed by the Insurance
Board, and whether or not they actually matched with the accounts, records, books and ledgers maintained by the company,

= We found the accounts, records, books and ledgers have been maintained accurately in accordance with prevailing laws,

= We also found that any official of the insurance or financial institution has not committed any act contrary to the prevailing laws or
committed any irregularity or caused any loss or damage to the insurance,

= We did not come across any information indicating issuance of insurance policy other than prescribed in Insurance Board’s Directives
by the company; and

= Liabilities undertaken by the company was found sufficient to recover from assets held by the company.

We did not come across, based on our audit, cases of accounting related fraud and the cases where the board of directors or any
director or any office bearer of the insurance has acted contrary to the provisions of law or caused loss or damage to the insurance or
committed any misappropriation of the funds of insurance and materially complied with the provisions of the Companies Act 2063 as

Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
Date: Falgun 04, 2077

UDIN - 210216CA002753uwCL
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Statement of Financial Position

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 (15th July, 2020)

@4 Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Amount in NPR

Assets

Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Properties
Deferred Tax Assets
Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates
Investments

Loans

Reinsurance Assets

Current Tax Assets (Net)
Insurance Receivables
Other Assets

Other Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Assets

Equity & Liabilities

Equity

Share Capital

Share Application Money Pending Allotment
Share Premium

Insurance Fund
Catastrophe Reserves
Retained Earnings

Other Equity

Total Equity

Liabilities

Provisions

Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Insurance Payables

Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Borrowings

Other Financial Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Notes Current Year | Previous Year
4 1,041,173 1,280,000
5 40,508,163 38,125,094
6 - -
7 19,123,857 13,294,550
8 - -
9 - -
10 806,600,000 698,300,000
1 - -
12 160,037,320 91,476,367
21 2,927,571 -
13 19,930,687 24,084,376
14 7,961,639 15,932,373
15 19,767,059 10,924,757
16 100,534,092 88,079,871

1,178,431,561 981,497,388

17(a) 700,000,000 700,000,000

17(b) - -

17(c) - -

17(d) 56,635,056 29,633,408

17(e) 5,737,514 2,956,033

17(f) (12,053,011) (19,740,287)
17(g9) 19,123,857 13,294,550
769,443,416 726,143,704

18 13,023,062 3,004,825
19 294,389,513 170,903,247
7 - -
20 51,690,167 44,350,925
21 - 1,534,196
22 - -
23 9,028,878 5,463,049
24 40,856,525 30,097,442
408,988,145 255,353,684
1,178,431,561 981,497,388

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya
Chief Executive Officer

Ganesh Kadal
Chief Finance Officer

Dilip Shrestha
Director

Date: 2077.11.02
Place: Kathmandu

Khem Raj Lamichhane
Chairman

Sonam Gyatso
Director

Dr. Hemanta Kumar Dabadi

Director

As per our report of even date

Sujan Kumar Kafle
Partner

Sujan Kafle & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Damodar Prasad Acharya

Director
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Amount in NPR

Income:

Gross Earned Premiums

Premiums Ceded

Net Earned Premiums

Commission Income

Investment Income

Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes
Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Other Income

Total Income

Expenses:

Gross Claims Paid

Claims Ceded

Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to Reinsurers

Net Claims Paid

Commission Expenses

Service Fees

Employee Benefits Expenses

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Impairment Losses

Other Expenses

Finance Cost

Total Expenses

Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of
Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax
Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method
Profit Before Tax

Income Tax Expense

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year

Earning Per Share

Basic EPS

Diluted EPS

Notes Current Year | Previous Year
25 317,834,490 60,448,006
26 (198,261,745) (40,096,351)
27 119,572,745 20,351,655
28 56,577,854 18,066,651
29 75,596,758 71,045,435
30 - -
31 - -
32 1,833,594 324,163

253,580,951 109,787,904
33 65,704,352 7,346,382
34 (38,307,406) (3,756,649)
35(a) 80,194,035 34,863,858
35(b) (41,611,839) (9,955,330)
65,979,142 28,498,261
36 16,471,586 1,589,565
37 1,676,601 1,064,010
38 62,856,270 38,515,134
39 8,696,803 5,517,945
40 - -
41 35,625,050 27,230,928
42 - -
191,305,452 102,415,843
62,275,499 7,372,061

9
62,275,499 7,372,061
43 (18,686,887) (2,215,106)
43,588,612 5,156,955

50
6.23 0.74
6.23 0.74

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya
Chief Executive Officer

Khem Raj Lamichhane
Chairman

Ganesh Kadal
Chief Finance Officer

Dilip Shrestha
Director

Sonam Gyatso
Director

Date: 2077.11.02
Place: Kathmandu

Dr. Hemanta Kumar Dabadi

Director

As per our report of even date

Sujan Kumar Kafle

Partner

Sujan Kafle & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Damodar Prasad Acharya

Director
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Amount in NPR

Current Year

Previous Year

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year
Other Comprehensive Income
a) Items that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments
Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value
Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the
equity method
Income Tax Relating to Above Items
Reclassified to Profit or Loss

b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments
Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the
equity method
Income Tax Relating to Above Items

43,588,612

5,156,955

Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax

Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax

43,588,612

5,156,955

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date

Sujan Kumar Kafle

Partner

Sujan Kafle & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya Khem Raj Lamichhane Dr. Hemanta Kumar Dabadi
Chief Executive Officer Chairman Director
Ganesh Kadal Dilip Shrestha Sonam Gyatso Damodar Prasad Acharya
Chief Finance Officer Director Director Director

Date: 2077.11.02
Place: Kathmandu

Annual Report 2076-077 : 15



@4 Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

SJUBJUNODDY palapey)
$8)el00ssy g a|jey uelng

Jsuped

a|jey] Jewnyj uelng

a)ep UaA® Jo Jodal uno Jad sy

Jo10811Q
efieyoy peseid Jepoweq

Jopaig
Ipeqeq Jewny] ejuewsH “Id

Joyaiqg
osjeAo weuog

uewuieyo
aueyyoiwe ey wayyy

Joyoalq
eyjsaiys dig

npuewyey| :00e|d
20'LL"2L02 :91eq
19010 @0UeUlS JBIYD
|epey| ysaues

J80JO dAIIN0SX T J9IYD
eAeAypedn peseld euwnApng

YOL'EVL'9ZL

085'762°€)

(282'0vL'61)

£€0'956'

807'€€9'62

000000002

G66'951'S

055'v6Z'€l

(0sg'v6eel)

(9e7'906'61)

G56'951'S

¥60°L18°L

TvE'680'81

67198602

vvL'e0€'s

6£6'8E1L

990'7¥S'}

000000002

9.02 ‘Z€ UpeYSY Je se aouejeg

(payoads aq op) 1840 (A

Xe] uopnqusig puspiAig - (Al

puBPIAIC YseD

anss| aseys (it

panss| aieyg snuog (1

Auedwo) sy Jo SI8UMO Y} 0} uonnquIsiq /Aq UOHNQUIUOY
$JS09) 9oUenss| 81eys

sjuswisnpy pouad Joud

10014 ¥e painsesy syuswnisul Ajnb3 jo [esodsiq uo Jajsuel|
juawdinb3 pue jueld ‘Auadoid panjeasy jo [esodsiq uo Jajsues]
juswdinb3 pue jueld ‘Auadoid Jo uoien|easy uo uoierdaldaq Jo Jajsuel|
SONISSaY Xe| paLisjeq Jo Jajsuel|

SpUN /S3NISS9Y WOl J9JSUBl|

SpUN4 /SBAI9SY O} JajSUel |

suonebiqQ Jyeusg juswAojdwz-1sod Jo Juswainseaway (1A
sjessy a|qibueyu| puswdinb3 pue jueld ‘Auadoid jo uoienjeray
sjuswnusu] Ainb3 1904 JO anjen Jey ul sabueyn
uoijeladQ uBIaI04 Jo uolejsuel} UO saoualaylp aBueyox3
abpaH Mo|4 Yse) uo (sasso) /sules)

sjuswnusy| 1geq 1904 J0 anjeA Jied ut sabuey)

Xe] JO }oN ‘JBsA U} 10} SW0du| SAIsuyaIdw0) JaYI0

JBOA U} J04 (SS07) / oid

6102 ‘L0 uemMeJYS Je Se dduejeg

[ejoL

SanIasaY
ayi0

SOMIASAY
afpay
Mol ysed

EINEITN]
uojenjeAay

IV
feunjoy

SaNIBSAY
anje Jie4

EIVEEEN]
K10)einbiay

EINEEN
souelnsu|

EINEEEN]
[ende)

sBujuieg
paurejay

[IVEEEN|
aydouseje)

pung
souInsU|

wnjwaid
aleyg

juswioly
Buipuad
Kauopy
uorjealddy
aleys

saleys
a0uaIRId

[eyded

aleys
Kieuipio

HdN Ut junowy

P

npuewyjey| ‘ipejewey|

1ea ) SnoiAaid

(0zoz ‘SL AInr) 2202 ‘L€ YpeYSY papul Jedj ay} 104
Anb3 ul sabuey) jo Juswaleys

dueinsuj jelausn euwiueg

Annual Report 2076-077

16



@4 Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

SJUBJUNODDY paleuey)
S8)el00ssY g a)ey uelng

Jsuped

ajyey| Jewny uelng

a]ep UaAa Jo Jodal Jno Jad sy

Ipegeq Jewny ejuewsay "iq

Joyoaug
elieyosy peseuid Jepoweq

Jo030011Q

J010841Q
osjeAo weuos

uewuey)
aueyyoiwe] fey wayy

Jojoaliq
eyjsauys dijiq

npuewyey| :eoe|d
¢0'L1L°220¢ -8¥ed

19210 8oUBULS JBIYD
|lepey ysaues

1900 dANO8X 3 J8IYD
eAefAypedn peseid euwnApng

v'ery'69L | 58'ETLL | - - - - - - - (LL0'e50°Zl) | PUG'2EL'S  |960'GE9'08 |- - - 000°000°00L 1102 ‘1€ UpeysY Je se aouejeg
_ Z - _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - (pauads aq o]) siBYO
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Xe| uopnguisig pusping
_ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - puspiaig ysed
_ - _ — - - - - - - - - - - - - anss| aleys
_ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - panss| aieys snuog
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Auedwo) 8y} Jo sisumo ay o) uolnquisiq /Aq uonnguuoy
(006°682) - _ _ - - - - - (006'882) - - - - - - SJS00) 8UBNSS| BIBYS
_ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - sjuawysnpy pouad Joud
_ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 10014 Je painseay sjuswinisuj Ajnb3 Jo [esodsiq uo Jajsuel|
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - juswdinb3 pue jueld ‘Aladoid Jo [esodsiq uo Jejsuel|
_ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - jJuswdinb3 jueld ‘Aadoud jo uonen|easy uo uonerdaidaq Jo Jajsuel|
- 108'628's | - - - - - - - (L0¢'628'S) |- - - - - - SONIBSaY XB| palIaja( Jo Jajsuel]
_ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - SpUN /SeAIasaY WO} Jajsuel|
- - - - - - - - - (621'e82'62) | 18¥'181°C  |8¥9'L00'2C |- - - - SpUN /SINIBS3Y O} Jojsuel |
_ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - suonebiqQ yeuag JuswAo|dwg-jsod Jo Juswainseawsy (1A
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - sjassy 9|qibueju] puswdinbg pue jueld ‘Auadoid Jo uonenjersy
_ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - sjuawnisu| Anb3 DO Jo anjen Jiej u sabuey)
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - uonesadQ ubiaio4 Jo uone|sues) uo sedusiayip abueyoxg
_ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - abpaH Mo|4 YseQ uo (sasso) /sules
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - SsjueWINIISU| 198 |D0A JO anjey Jie4 ul sabuey)
_ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Xe] JO JaN ‘UesA 8y} 0} aWoou| sAIsusyaIdog Jayl0
z19'88s'ey | - - - - - - - - z19'88s'ey |- - - - - - 188 8y} 104 (SS0)A0Id
VOL'EYL'9ZL | 0S5'V6E'EL | - - - - - - - (18z'0vL'61) €€0'956  |0v'eco’6T |- - - 000°000°00Z 907 ‘10 UeMEIYS Je Se soue|eg
|eJo | SBAIaSAY | SOAIDSBY | OMIISBY | BAISSOY | SOAIISBY | OAIISDY | OAIBSIY [BMIISAY sbuluies | saniasay pung wnjwald | jusuolly | Sdeys leyden
Y0 8fpsH  |uopenjenay| [eunjoy | anjeA ted [KiojenBay | soueinsu | [eyded | paureloy |aydonseled| soueinsu) | areyg | Pulpued [dduBisjeld|  aieyg
Mo|4 ysen Kauopy
uoijealddy
aleys

HdN Ul Junowy

npuewyjey ‘ipejewey

1ea jJualny

(0zoz ‘s1 AInr) 2202 ‘L€ UpeYSY Papu3 Jes) ayj} 104
Anb3 ul sabueys jo Juswalels

‘P37 dueInsu] [eIdUIN ewues

17

Annual Report 2076-077



@& Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Lt¢d.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Amount in NPR

Cash Flow From Operating Actvities:
Cash Received

Gross Premium Received

Commission Received

Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers

Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents

Others
i) Other Income

Cash Paid

Gross Claims Paid

Reinsurance Premium Paid
Commission Paid

Service Fees Paid

Employee Benefits Expenses Paid
Other Expenses Paid

Others (to be specified)

Income Tax Paid
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1]

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Acquisitions of Intangible Assets

Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets
Acquisitions of Investment Properties

Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties
Rental Income Received

Acquisitions of Property, Plant & Equipment
Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Payment for acquisition of Subsidiaries/ Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates

Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries
Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates
Purchase of Equity Instruments

Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments
Purchase of Mutual Funds

Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds

Purchase of Preference Shares

Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares
Purchase of Debentures

Proceeds from Sale of Debentures

Purchase of Bonds

Proceeds from Sale of Bonds

Investments in Deposits

Current Year

Previous Year

351,799,274
64,006,529
42,461,095

1,833,594

(64,532,570)
(215,936,952)
(10,283,678)
(1,962,175)
(52,811,697)
(30,783,742)

188,117,037
40,855,734
(20,327,727)

324,163

(8,315,042)
(76,336,538)
(10,977,913)

(2,741)
(36,201,688)
(17,977,485)

(28,977,961) (13,048,828)
54,811,717 46,108,972
(90,000) (1,600,000)

(10,751,045)

(5,000,000)

(102,500,000)

(34,768,863)
(200,000)
(2,500,000)

(45,600,000)

Continue...
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Maturity of Deposits

Proceeds from Finance Lease

Loans Paid

Proceeds from Loans

Interest Income Received

Dividend Received

Others (to be specified)

Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2]

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Interest Paid

Proceeds From Borrowings
Repayment of Borrowings

Payment of Finance Lease

Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital
Share Issuance Cost Paid

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax Paid

Others (to be specified)

Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3]

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3]
Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period

Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash In Hand

Cheques In Hand

Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months)
Balance With Banks

Current Year Previous Year
77,072,449 75,229,301
(42,068,596) (9,439,562)
(288,900) -
(288,900) -
12,454,221 36,669,410
88,079,871 51,410,461
100,534,092 88,079,871
4,903 -
30,804 -

- 10,000,000
100,498,385 78,079,871

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya
Chief Executive Officer

Khem Raj Lamichhane
Chairman

Ganesh Kadal
Chief Finance Officer

Dilip Shrestha
Director

Sonam Gyatso
Director

Date: 2077.11.02
Place: Kathmandu

Director

As per our report of even date

Dr. Hemanta Kumar Dabadi

Sujan Kumar Kafle
Partner

Sujan Kafle & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Damodar Prasad Acharya

Director

Annual Report 2076-077 : 19



@4 Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

General Information

Sanima General Insurance Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘Company’) was incorporated on 2064.03.07 and
operated as general insurance company after obtaining license on 2074.10.24 under the Insurance Act 2049.
The registered office of the Company is located at Ward 01, Kathmandu.

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 2077.11.02 .

Basis of Preparation

(a)

(b)

(c)

Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)
issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as per the provisions of The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Nepal Act, 1997. These confirm, in material respect, to NFRS as issued by the Nepal Accounting
Standards Board. The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The term NFRS,
includes all the standards and the related interpretations which are consistently used.

Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets & Liabilities
which have been measured at Fair Value amount:

i. Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value
ii. Defined Employee Benefits

iii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability Adequacy
Test(LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2, or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the significance of the
inputs to the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level 1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the Asset
or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported balances of Assets
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& Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported
amounts of Income & Expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial
Statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to
the financial statements.

Functional and Presentation Currency
These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional currency.
All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.

Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide
range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows
and capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and they do
not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it.

Changes in Accounting Policies

Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company
in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an accounting policy only
if the change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the financial statements providing reliable
and more relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's financial
position, financial performance, or cash flows.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
New Accounting Standards issued and not effective:

Standards as pronounced by the Accounting Standard Board Nepal (ASB Nepal) has been used in the preparation
of financial statements. Any departure from the requirement of NFRS, if any has been separately disclosed in the
Notes to Accounts/Explanatory Notes.

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing and interpretations have been issued by ISAB after
the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates
within NFRS.

New Standards and interpretation not adopted:

There have been amendments to the standards issued by IASB and applicability of the new standards have been
notified by IASB. These amendment and new standards become applicable only when ASB-Nepal pronounces
them.

IFRS 9 "Financial Instrument” - Impairment

IFRS 9 Financial Instrument was issued by the IASB in July 2014 and effective internationally for the financial
beginning on or after 1 January 2018. ASB Nepal endorsed NFRS 9 Financial Instrument with some exceptions,
mainly in the impairment. Currently, Incurred Loss Model as specified in NAS 39 is used. The requirement of IFRS
9 is Expected Credit Loss Model.

IFRS 15 Revenue from contract with customers:

IFRS 15 replaces IAS 18 Revenue and IAS 11 Construction Contracts. The new standard introduces the core
principle that revenue must be recognised when the goods or services are transferred to the customer, at the
transaction price. Any bundled goods or services that are distinct must be separately recognised, and any discounts
or rebates on the contract price must generally be allocated to the separate elements. When the consideration
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varies for any reason, minimum amounts must be recognised if they are not at significant risk of reversal. costs
incurred to secure contracts with customers have to be capitalised and amortised over the period when the benefits
of the contract are consumed.

Financial instrument, leases and insurance contracts are out of scope of IFRS 15, and so this standard is not
expected to have significant impact on insurance. IFRS 15 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018.

Limitation of NFRS implementation
Wherever the information is not adequately available, and/or it is impracticable to develop the, such exception to
NFRS implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective sections.

3 Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

i) Recognition

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of
acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and the cost can be
measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any component accounted
for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit
or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

ii) Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment other than Freehold Land i.e. the Company's Freehold Building,
Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on "Straight Line Method (SLM)" based on Useful Life
estimated by technical expert of the management.

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and the
effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis.

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on SLM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM
Land Not Applicable
Buildings 20
Leasehold Improvement Lease Period
Furniture & Fixtures 5
Computers and IT Equipments 4
Office Equipment 5
Vehicles 5-8
Other Assets 5

iii) Derecognition

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal or retirement
of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and
the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
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iv) Impairment

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset's carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal
and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the
assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each
reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying amount of the asset is increased so as not to exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no impairment loss.

v) Capital Work-In-Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery
and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be transferred to the relevant
asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment
losses.

Intangible Assets

i) Recognition

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.
Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the related
expenditure is reflected in statement of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic bene?ts
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

ii) Amortization

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall be
regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is no
foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for the entity.

Amortisation is recognised in income statement on straight line method over the estimated useful life of the intangible
assets or diminishing balance method from the date that it is available for use since this most closely reflects the
expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The amortisation period
and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial
year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated
as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised
in the statement of profit or loss.

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM/ DBM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM
Softwares 5
Licences Licence Period
Others (to be specified) -

iii) Derecognition

An Intangible Asset is derecognised when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued
use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
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(d)

(e)

iv) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets may
be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent
of impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss to the extent, asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less
cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their
present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
risk specific to the assets.

Investment Properties

Cost Model:

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciaiton or both, is classified as investment property.
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. It is subsequently carried
at cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset's carrying amount only
when it is probable that future economic benefis associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the
cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives as mentioned
above.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property
is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or
losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the statement of profit or loss in
the year of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from
investment property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in
use. If PPE becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the
policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in use.

Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash In Hand, Bank Balances and short term deposits with a maturity of three
months or less.

Financial Assets

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets at initial recognition.

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial
Assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisation of the Financial
Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are expensed in the
Statement of Profit or Loss.

ii) Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the
asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Interest
income in these financial assets is measured using effective interest rate method.
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b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of other
comprehensive income.

c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. These financial
assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of profit or loss.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from
the Financial Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the Financial Asset is
derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the
Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains control of the Financial Asset,
the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the Financial Asset.

iv) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group
of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, there
is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred since the initial recognition
of the asset (an incurred 'loss event') and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include
indications that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default
or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Expected Credit Loss for Impairment of Financial Assets is applicable after implementation of NFRS 9

In accordance with NFRS 9 "Financial Instrument”, the Company uses 'Expected Credit Loss' (ECL) Model, for
evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL).

Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

The 12-months Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from those default events on the
Financial Instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

Full Lifetime Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from all possible default events over the
life of the Financial Instrument)

For other assets, the Company uses 12 months Expected Credit Losses to provide for impairment loss where there
is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk Full Lifetime ECL is used.

Financial Liabilities
i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities at initial recognition.
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1)

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement
After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective Interest
Method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the carrying
amounts approximate Fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-
recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial Position
where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

Reinsurance Assets

Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount which
are recoverable from the reinsurer. These assets are created for the resinsurer's share of insurance contract
liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after the initial
recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of
the contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the company will receive from
the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the carrying amount accordingly and is
recognized in statement of profit or loss.

(i) Equity
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet the
definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

Reserves and Funds

i)  Share Premium: If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than share
capital such amount is transferred to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for distribution
of bonus shares.

i) Insurance Fund: The Company has allocated insurance fund for the amount which is 50% of the net pro?t
every year as per Regulator's Directive.

iii) Catastrophe Reserves: The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is 10% of the
distributable profit for the year as per Regulator's Directive.

iv) Fair Value Reserves: The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair Value
Gain recognized in statement of other comprehensive income as per regulator's directive.

v) Regulatory Reserves: Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by Insurance
Board.
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vi) Actuarial Reserves: Reserves against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit obligation
resuting from, experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions
and what has actually occurred); and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions.

vii) Cashflow Hedge Reserves: Is the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk
associated with all or a component of a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction,
and could affect profit or loss. Reserve represent effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument
recognized in other comprehensive income.

viii) Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipments & intangible
assets, other than the reversal of earlier revalaution losses charged to profit or loss.

ix) Other Reserves: Reserve other than above reserves, for e.g. deferred tax reserve, others (to be specified)

Insurance Contract Liabilities

i) Provision for unearned premiums

Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but relating to the unexpired
term of coverage.

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross written premium
transferred to the unearned premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of the polices.

ii) Outstanding claims provisions
Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled at
the statement of financial position date, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling costs.

iii) Provision for claim incurred but not reported (IBNR) and settlement
Significant delays are experienced in the notification andsettlement of certain types of claims, the ultimate cost of
which cannot be known with certainty at the statement of financial position date.

The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim projection techniques,
based on empirical data and current assumptions that may include a margin for adverse deviation.

Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to
determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned
premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cashflows after taking account of the
investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant non-life insurance technical provisions. If
these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is recognized
in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability.

Employee Benefits

i) Short Term Obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect
of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid
when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the Statement
of Financial Position.

ii) Post - Employment Benefits

- Defined Contribution Plan

The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local regulations.
The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are
accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized as Employee Benefit Expense
when they are due.
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- Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan , the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,
with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses are
recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is recognized
immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on a Straight Line Basis
over the average period until the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the
Statement of Financial Position represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for
unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset resulting from this
calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future
contributions to the plan.

iii) Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been computed using
Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in
respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The
benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the year that have terms approximating to the terms
of assumptions.

iv) Termination

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement

date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The Company recognises

termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b) when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves the payment
of termination benefits.

The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer in case
of voluntary retirement scheme.

Revenue Recognition

i) Gross Earned Premiums

Gross Earned Premiums are arrived at after deducting unearned premium reserves from Direct Premium and
Faculative Inward Premium. Direct premiums comprise the total premiums receivable for the whole period of cover
provided by contracts entered into during the reporting period. They are recognised on the date on which the policy
commences.

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after the
reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a daily pro rata basis. The proportion attributable to subsequent
periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

ii) Reinsurance Premium

Direct Reinsurance premiums comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by contracts
entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums include any
adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting
periods.

Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk
after the reporting date. Unearned reinsurance premiums are deferred over the term of the underlying direct
insurance policies for risks- attaching contracts and over the term of the reinsurance contract for losses occurring
contracts.
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Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as negative
items within premiums and net claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business is managed.

iiij Commission Income
Commission Income is recognised on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods, then they are deferred and
recognised over those future periods.

iv) Investment income

Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the EIR
method. Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset are recognised
as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.

Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established.

v) Net realised gains and losses

Net realised gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial
assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between net
sales proceeds and the original or amortised cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.

Product Classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk
from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future
event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines
whether it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if the insured event did
not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:

i)  Fire Portfolio - Fire insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of insurance,
otherwise than incidental to some other class of insurance business against loss or damage to property due to
fire, explosion, storm and other occurrences customarily included among the risks insured against in the fire
insurance business.

i) Motor Portfolio - Motor insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance against loss of, or damage to, or arising out of or in connection with the use of, motor vehicles,
inclusive of third party risks but exclusive of transit risks.

iii) Marine Portfolio - Marine insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance against loss of consignment of goods during transit.

iv) Engineering Portfolio - Engineering insurance business means the insurance that provides economic safeguard
to the risks faced by the ongoing construction project, installation project, and machines and equipment in
project operation.

v) Micro Portfolio - Micro Insurance protects against loss of or damage to crops or livestock. It has great potential
to provide value to low-income farmers and their communities, both by protecting farmers when shocks occur
and by encouraging greater investment in crops.

vi) Auviation Portfolio - Aviation Insurance provides coverage for hull losses as well as liability for passenger injuries,
environmental and third-party damage caused by aircraft accidents.

vii) Cattle and Crop Portfolio - Cattle and Crop Insurance provides insurance against loss of or damange to Cattle
and crops.

Annual Report 2076-077 : 29



@& Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

0)

(p)

(q)

r

viii) Miscellaneous Portfolio - All the insurance business which doesn't fall in above categories fall under miscellaneous
insurance business. Group Personal Accidents, Medical Insurances, Professional indemnity insurance etc.
fall under this category of business.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash payments
are disclosed as cash flows.

Leases

Finance Leases

Leases in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
Finance Leases. Assets acquired under Finance Leases are capitalised at the lower of the Fair Value of the Leased
Assets at the inception of the Lease Term & the Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments. Lease Payments
are apportioned between the Finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The Finance Charge
is allocated to periods during the Lease Term at a constant periodic Rate of Interest on the remaining balance of
the liability.

Operating Lease

Leases in which the Company doesn't have substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as Operating Leases. Payment made under Operating Leases are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss on a
Straight Line Basis.

Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

i) Current Tax

Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision for
Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances,
deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.

ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & Liabilities in the
Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized for deductible
and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and their carrying amount
in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred Income Tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill, an
Asset or Liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable
Profits or Loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilized.
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Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred Tax Asset
to be utilized.

(s) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

(t)

(u)

(v)

(i) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present value is a Pre-
Tax Rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.
The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.

Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of abundant precaution and conservative
approach based on management's best estimate. However, Management believes that chances of these matters
going against the company are remote and there will not be any probable cash outflow.

(ii) Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due to
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company
or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable
estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having
a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

(iii) Contingent Assets
Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not recognized
but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

Foreign Currency Transactions

The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company's Functional
Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the Company's
Functional Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions.

Earnings Per Share
Basic Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the Weighted
Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earning per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Operating Segment
Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, "Operating Segment".
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A. Interest income is distributed to each portfolio and corporate as follows in ratio of their weight:

i) Weight to Each portfolio = (Net direct written premium+Reinsurance commission income before deferral-
Net claim paid-Agency commission expenses before deferral-RI commission expenses before deferral)

ii) Weight to Corporate Unallocable= (Opening Equity-Deferred Tax Resrve)

B. Employee, Other and Depreciation/Amortisation expenses is distributed to each portfolio and corporate
as follows:

i) Weight to each portfolio=(Gross direct written premium-Agency commission before deferral)*90% of expenses

ii) Corporate Unallocable=10% of respective expenes

C. Company's Asset & Liabilities other than insurance contract laibilities and reinsurance asset are
considered as part of un-allocable Assets & Liabilities which are not identifiable to any business.
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Amount in NPR
Intangible Assets
Particulars Softwares | Licenses Website Total
Gross carrying amount
As at Ashadh 32, 2076 1,600,000 1,600,000
Additions 90,000 90,000
Disposals -
Revaluation -
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 1,600,000 - 90,000 1,690,000
Accumulated amortization and impairment
As at Ashadh 32, 2076 320,000 320,000
Additions 320,000 8,827 328,827
Disposals -
Impairment losses -
Impairment reversal -
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 640,000 - 8,827 648,827
As at Ashadh 32, 2076 1,280,000 - - 1,280,000
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 960,000 - 81,173 1,041,173
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

6 Investment Properties

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Land

Building

Total

Gross carrying amount

As at Ashadh 32, 2076
Additions

Disposals

Transfer/ adjustments

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077
Depreciation and impairment
As at Ashadh 32, 2076
Depreciation charge

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Transfer/ adjustments

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077

Net Carrying Amount
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2076
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077

Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 32, 2076
Additions

Capitalization

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 31, 2077
As at Ashadh 32, 2076

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

(i) Amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss for investment properties

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generated rental income

Profit from investment properties before depreciation
Depreciation charge
Profit from investment properties

(i) Contractual obligations: Refer note no. 54 For disclosure of contractual obligations relating to investment properties.

(iii) There are no restrictions on the realisability of investment properties or proceeds of disposal.

(iv) Fair value of investment properties:

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Land
Building
Total

Estimation of Fair Value

The company obtains independent valuations for its investment properties. The best evidence of fair value is current

prices in an active market for similar properties.

Where such information is not available, the company consider information from a variety of sources including:

i) Current prices in an active market for properties of different nature or recent prices of similar properties in less

active markets, adjusted to reflect those differences,

ii) Discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of future cash flows,

iii) Capitalised income projections based upon a property's estimated net market income and a capitalisation rate

derived from an analysis of market evidence.

The main inputs used are the rental growth rates, expected vacancy rates, terminal yields and discount rates based

on comparable transactions and industry data.

Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Intangible Assets - -
Property, Plant and Equipment (1,226,832) (974,522)
Financial Assets at FVTPL - -
Financial Assets at FVTOCI - -
Provision for Leave Encashment 1,198,177 506,705
Provision for Gratuity 849,144 394,743
Impairment Loss on Financial Assets - -
Impairment Loss on Other Assets - -
Tax Losses - -
Other - -
i) IBNR 9,040,340 4,547,772
i) Unexpired Risk Reserve 678,557 29,557,852
iii) Reinsurance Assets - (24,456,311)
iv) Deferred Agent Commission expense (1,098,854) (880,410)
v) Margin for Adverse Deviation 512,663 -
vi) Premum Deficiency Reserve 195,135 -
vii) Deferred Reinsurance Commission expense (547,852) (2,249,294)
viii) Deferred Reinsurance Commission income 9,076,618 6,848,015
ix) Operating Lease Liability 446,761

Total 19,123,857 13,294,550
Movements in deferred tax assets/ (liablities)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
As at Ashadh 32, 2076 13,294,550 (141,170)
Charged/(Credited) to Statement of Profit or Loss 5,829,307 13,435,720
Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income -

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 19,123,857 13,294,550
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement

For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

8

Investments in Subsidiaries

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries
Less: Impairment Losses

Total

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Cost Fair Value Cost | Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - - - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - - - -
Total - - - -
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries

Current Year Percentage of
Particulars Cost Fair Value Cost | Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - - - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. — - - —
Total - - - -
Information Relating to Subsidiaries

Percentage of Ownership

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
........... Shares of Rs.............eachof ................ Ltd. - —
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - —
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - —
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - —

Investments in Associates

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries
Less: Impairment Losses

Total

Continue...

38 : Annual Report 2076-077



@4 Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Investment in Quoted Associates

Current Year Previous Year

Particulars Cost|Fair Value | (or) Equity Cost| Fair Value| (or) Equity

Method Method
......... Shares of Rs. .......eachof ............ Ltd - — - - - -
......... Shares of Rs ........eachof ............ Ltd - — - - - -
......... Shares of Rs ........eachof ............ Ltd - — - - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - — - - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - — - - - -
Total — — — — — —
Information Relating to Associates
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Name 3 -
Place of Business 3 -
Accounting Method 3 -
% of Ownership 3 -
Current Assets = -
Non-Current Assets 3 -
Current Liabilities 3 -
Non-Current Liabilities = -
Income = -
Net Profit or Loss 3 -
Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income 2 -

Company's share of profits
Net Profit or Loss = -
Other Comprehensive Income 3 -

Annual Report 2076-077 : 39



@4 Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

10 Investments

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investments measured at Amortised Cost

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

i) Investment in Debentures

ii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by
Nepal Government)

iv) Fixed Deposit of "A" Class Financial Institutions

v) Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks

vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions

vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions

viii) Others (to be specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Investments measured at FVTOCI

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

iii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv) Investment in Debentures

v) Others (to be Specified)

Investments measured at FVTPL

i) Investment in Equity Instruments

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

ii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv) Others (to be Specified)

Total

7,500,000

679,800,000

98,300,000
20,000,000

1,000,000

806,600,000

2,500,000

599,800,000

78,300,000
17,500,000

698,300,000

a) Details of Impairment Losses

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by
Nepal Government)

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions

Others (to be specified)

Total
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)
Investment in Mutual Funds

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions
Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions
Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions
Others (to be specified)

Total

679,800,000

98,300,000
20,000,000

798,100,000

599,800,000

78,300,000
17,500,000

695,600,000

c) The Company has earmarked investments amounting to NPR 53.56 Crore to Insurance Board.

11 Loans

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Loans at Amortised Cost
Loan to Associates

Loan to Employees

Loan to Agent

Others (to be specified)
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

a) Expected recovery period within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Loan to Associates
Loan to Employees
Loan to Agent

Others (to be specified)
Total

12 Reinsurance Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Assets on:
Unearned Premiums

Provision for Premium Deficiency
IBNR and IBNER Claim
Outstanding Claims

Margin For Adverse Deviation
Less: Impairment Losses

Total

108,470,152

51,567,168

160,037,320

81,521,037

9,955,330

91,476,367
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Note to the Financial Statement

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

13 Insurance Receivables

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurers

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies

Others (to be Specified)
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

19,930,687

19,930,687

24,084,376

24,084,376

a) Expected recovery period within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurers

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies

Others (to be Specified)
Total

19,930,687

19,930,687

24,084,376

24,084,376

14 Other Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Advances

625,123

Prepaid Expenses 691,428
Claim Advance 495,000 1,000,000
Advance To Suppliers - 586,288
Staff Advances 183,858 10,000
VAT Receivable - -
Printing and Stationery Stock - -
Stamp Stock 16,950 12,310
Deferred Expenses - -
Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses 1,826,173 7,497,648
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses 3,662,846 2,934,699
Finance Lease Receivable = -
Others
i) Other Advance 1,151,689 3,200,000
Less: Impairment Losses
Total 7,961,639 15,932,373
Continue...
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Kamaladi, Kathmandu

For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

Claim Advance

Advance To Suppliers

Staff Advances

VAT Receivable

Printing and Stationery Stock
Stamp Stock

Deferred Expenses

Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses

Deferred Agent Commission Expenses
Finance Lease Receivable

Others

i) Other Advance

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

625,123
495,000

183,858

16,950

1,826,173
3,662,846

1,151,689

7,961,639

691,428
1,000,000
586,288
10,000

12,310

7,497,648
2,934,699

3,200,000

15,932,373

15 Other Financial Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Security Deposits
Accrued Interest

Other Receivables

Other Deposits

Sundry Debtors

Other (to be Specified)
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

54,289
1,294,505
17,427,720
990,545

19,767,059

54,289
2,770,196
8,100,272

10,924,757

a) Expected maturities within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Security Deposits

Accrued Interest 1,294,505 2,770,196
Other Receivables 17,427,720 8,100,272
Other Deposits 990,545 -
Sundry Debtors - -
Other (to be Specified) - -
Total 19,712,770 10,870,468
Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

16 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Cash In Hand

Cheques In Hand

Bank Balances

i) Balance with "A" Class Financial Institutions
i) Balance with Infrastructure Bank

iii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions
iv) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions
Less: Impairment Losses

Deposit with initial maturity upto 3 months
Others (to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

4,903
30,804

89,486,862

6,814,206
4,197,317

100,534,092

67,660,273

6,379,936
4,039,662

10,000,000

88,079,871

17 (a) Share Capital

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Ordinary Shares

As at Ashadh 32, 2076

Additions during the year

i) Bonus Share Issue

ii) Share Issue

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)
As at Ashadh 32, 2076

Additions during the year

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)
As at Ashadh 32, 2076

Additions during the year

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Total

700,000,000

700,000,000

700,000,000

700,000,000

700,000,000

700,000,000

(i) Ordinary Shares

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

15,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each
Issued Capital:

10,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

1,500,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,500,000,000

1,000,000,000

7,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 700,000,000 700,000,000
Total 700,000,000 700,000,000
Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement

For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

(ii) Preference Share Capital

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs.
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs
Issued Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs.
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs.
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs

... each -
. ...each -

... each -
. ... each -

... each -
. ... each -

Shareholding Structure of Share Capital

Number of Shares Percentage

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year|Previous Year
Promoters

Government of Nepal - - - -
Nepali Organized Institutions 2,100,000 2,100,000 30% 30%
Nepali Citizen 4,900,000 4,900,000 70% 70%
Foreigner - - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - - -
Total (A) 7,000,000 7,000,000 100% 100%
Other than Promotors

General Public - - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - - -
Total (B) - - - -
Total (A+B) 7,000,000 7,000,000 100% 100%

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

Particulars

Percentage

Previous Year

Sanima Pvt. Ltd.
Sanima Bank Ltd.
Jibanath Lamichhane
Binay Kumar Shrestha
Moti Lal Dugar

Khem Raj Lamichhane
Samba Lama

Sonam Gyacho
Ghanshyam Thapa
Bibek Dugar

Tenjing Yongdup Nepali
Mal Chanda Dugar
Namkhang Lama
Bhuwan Kumar Dahal

Number of Shares

Current Year| Previous Year| Current Year
1,100,000 1,100,000 1%
1,000,000 1,000,000 10%
950,000 950,000 10%
820,000 820,000 8%
700,000 700,000 7%
465,000 465,000 5%
400,000 400,000 4%
300,000 300,000 3%
300,000 300,000 3%
300,000 300,000 3%
200,000 200,000 2%
150,000 150,000 2%
100,000 100,000 1%
100,000 100,000 1%

1%
10%
10%
8%
7%
5%
4%
3%
3%
3%
2%
2%
1%
1%
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

17 (b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Share Application Money Pending Allotment
Total

17 (c) Share Premium

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 32, 2076

Increase due to issue of shares at premium
Decrease due to issue of bonus sharess
Transaction costs on issue of share

Others (to be Specified)

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

17 (d) Insurance Fund

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 32, 2076
Additions

Utilizations

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

29,633,408
27,001,648

56,635,056

11,544,066
18,089,342

29,633,408

17 (e) Catastrophe Reserves

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 32, 2076
Additions

Utilizations

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

2,956,033
2,781,481

5,737,514

1,138,939
1,817,094

2,956,033

46 : Annual Report 2076-077



@4 Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

17 (f) Retained Earnings

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 32, 2076

Net Profit or Loss

Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations
Transfer to/ from reserves

Capital Reserves

Insurance Fund

Catastrophe Reserves

Regulatory Reserves

Fair Value Reserves

Actuarial Reserves

Revaluation Reserves

Deferred Tax Reserves

Compulsory Reserve Fund

Transfer of depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment
Transfer on Disposal of Revalued Property, Plant and Equipment
Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI
Transaction costs on issue of share

Issue of Bonus Shares

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax

Others (to be Specified)

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

(19,740,287)
43,588,612

(27,001,648)
(2,781,481)

(5,829,307)

(288,900)

(12,053,011)

8,303,744
5,156,955

(18,089,342)
(1,817,094)

(13,294,550)

(19,740,287)

17 (g) Other Equity

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Reserves

Insurance Reserves
Regulatory Reserves

Fair Value Reserves
Actuarial Reserves
Revaluation Reserves
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves
Other Reserves

Total

19,123,857
19,123,857

13,294,550
13,294,550
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

18 Provisions

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Provisions for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave Encashment 3,993,922 1,689,016
i) Defined Benefits Plan - Gratuity 2,830,479 1,315,809
iii) Termination Benefits - -
iv) Other employee benefit obligation - Staff Bonus 6,198,661 -
Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for non-tax legal cases - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 13,023,062 3,004,825
(a) Additional Disclosure under of Provisions
Additions Utilised Reversed

Lo Opening | During the | During the | During the |Unwinding of| Closing

Description Balance Year Year Year Discount Balance

Provision for tax related
legal cases - -

Provision for non-tax
legal cases - -
Others (to be Specified) - -

(b) Provision with expected payouts within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Provisions for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave Encashment

i) Defined Benefits Plan - Gratuity

iii) Termination Benefits

iv) Other employee benefit obligation - Staff Bonus
Provision for tax related legal cases

Provision for non-tax legal cases

Others (to be Specified)

Total

6,198,661

6,198,661

19 Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Unearned Premiums 179,331,621 136,039,389

Premium Deficiency 650,451

IBNR and IBNER 34,177,545 16,430,885

Outstanding Claims 78,521,019 18,432,973

Margin For Adverse Deviation 1,708,877

Total 294,389,513 170,903,247
Continue...
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Note to the Financial Statement

@4 Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

20 Insurance Payables

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurers

Payable to Other Insurance Companies
Withdrawal Premiums

Withdrawal Claims

Others (to be Specified)

Total

51,690,167

51,690,167

44,350,925

44,350,925

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurers

Payable to Other Insurance Companies
Withdrawal Premiums

Withdrawal Claims

Others (to be Specified)

Total

51,690,167

51,690,167

44,350,925

44,350,925

21 Current Tax (Assets)/ Liabilities (Net)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Income Tax Liabilities
Income Tax Assets
Total

(24,516,194)
27,443,765
2,927,571

(15,650,826)
14,116,630
(1,534,196)

22 Borrowings

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Bond
Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution

Bank Overdraft
Others (to be Specified)
Total

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Bond
Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution

Bank Overdraft
Others (to be Specified)
Total
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

23 Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares
Payable to Agent

Payable to Surveyors

Refundable Share Application Money
Payable to Insured

Sundry Creditors

Retention and deposits

Short-term employee benefits payable
i) Salary Payable

i) Bonus Payable

iii) PF & CIT Payable

iv) Other employee benefit payable
Audit Fee Payable

Dividend Payable

Others (to be Specified)

i) Lease Liability

Total

2,288,579
698,122
316,410
463,241

95,285
2,300,803
664,642
495,618
216,975

1,489,203
9,028,878

1,043,999
31,340
44,508

858,766

3,026,354
8,040
450,042

5,463,049

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares
Payable to Agent

Payable to Surveyors

Refundable Share Application Money
Payable to Insured

Sundry Creditors

Retention and deposits

Short-term employee benefits payable
i) Salary Payable

i) Bonus Payable

iii) PF & CIT Payable

iv) Other employee benefit payable
Audit Fee Payable

Dividend Payable

Others (to be Specified)

i) Lease Liability

Total

2,288,579
698,122
316,410
463,241

95,285
2,300,803
664,642
495,618
216,975

1,489,203
9,028,878

1,043,999
31,340
44,508

858,766

3,026,354
8,040
450,042

5,463,049
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Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

24 Other Liabilities

25

@4 Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
TDS Payable 919,523 2,052,048
VAT Payable 4,380,129 2,872,356
Deposit Premium 1,489,843 384,144
Deferred Commission Income 30,255,394 22,826,719
Insurance Service Fee Payable 3,611,267 1,962,175
Lease Equilisation Payable - -
Deferred Income - -
Others (to be specified) - -
i) Unidentified Insurance Premium Deposit 200,369 -
Total 40,856,525 30,097,442

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
TDS Payable 919,523 2,052,048
VAT Payable 4,380,129 2,872,356
Deposit Premium 1,489,843 384,144
Deferred Commission Income 30,255,394 22,826,719
Insurance Service Fee Payable 3,611,267 1,962,175
Lease Equilisation Payable = -
Deferred Income - -
Others (to be specified) - -
i) Unidentified Insurance Premium Deposit 200,369 -
Total 40,856,525 30,097,442

Gross Earned Premiums

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Direct Premiums

Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted
Gross Change in Unearned Premiums
Total

337,832,072

23,294,650
(43,292,232)
317,834,490

164,557,114
31,660,195
(135,769,303)
60,448,006

Annual Report 2076-077 : 53



@& Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

90087709 06v've8‘LLE | (€0£'69L°GEL) (zez'z6Z'sh) 661'099°1€ 059'762'€Z pLL'LGG'POL | 2L0°2E8'LEE [eJoL
869'€0Z'}1 GGG'ael 62 (095'965'11) 818'66£C 1G8'91) GG8'ahS L0¥'689'2Z 788'681'9¢ snosue|jeosIiy
201'161'C 916'/10'C2 (50°2£6'8) (£05'616'2) - = 1G1'769'L) £20'¢86'7C doug pue spen
- : - : - : - = uopeIny
8/1°29¢ GET'G6L L - (198'Ge8'z1) - = 8/1'29¢ 980°1£9'71 oI
6/9'CEL'y oL'S9v'Y) (61.2'0£0'9) (120°'€eL'Y) 61009} ¥2€'125'C £8€'7£5'8 e6v'229'9) Buusauibug
1£6'611'E Lee'eLL Ll (zeo'zzz's) (190'60£'2) ¥8.'18% 198'256' G/L'Y16'6 1£0°020'81 auLel
066'812'2C 161266591 | (98%'1£0'92) (129'020'6) 0.1'920'2¢ 82z'001°cl 908'79Z'LL 05169519} 10J0}
728'165'91 05711 L9 (19¥'128'G2) (ee6'228'cl) 69¢'65£'C 9/8'7/1'S 716'€0L 0 L0v'191'G. aul4
Jea) SNOIAdId | Jeaj jualing Jea) snolnald Jea) jualing | Jeaj SNOIAAI | JBdA Juaung | Jed) ShOIAdIH | Jedj judling sle|naled

swinjwald paules ssoig

swnjwaid pautesun ui abueys ssoio

swinjwaid piemu| aAle}nde

swnjwaid joai1qg

npuewyjey| ‘ipejewey

*P)] dueInsy] [eIdUIN eWIUES

swinjwald pauJdeg SSo.s) JO S|Ie}ap 9SIM-01j0j3i0d

(0ZozZ ‘SL AInr) 2202 ‘L€ UpeYSY papul Jedj ay} 104

juawaje)s |eloueUl{ 3y) 0} 9JON

Annual Report 2076-077

54



@4 Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

26 Premiums Ceded

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers 225,210,860 121,476,504
Reinsurer's Share of Change in Unearned Premiums (26,949,115) (81,380,153)
Total 198,261,745 40,096,351

Portfolio-wise detail of Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers

Premiums Ceded to Reinsurer's Share of Change in
Reinsurers Unearned Premiums Premium Ceded
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year |Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 68,348,371 36,686,410 (10,353,065) (23,170,674)| 57,995,306 13,515,736
Motor 77,637,452 36,873,854 (8,927,525) (28,929,290)| 68,709,927 7,944,564
Marine 17,588,285 9,122,046 (2,018,951) (6,356,317)| 15,569,334 2,765,729
Engineering 18,458,972 10,486,580 (4,350,915) (6,070,719)| 14,108,057 4,415,861
Micro 1,210,220 - (1,061,726) 148,494 -
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 19,946,418 9,355,806 (2,332,405) (7,149,644)| 17,614,013 2,206,162
Miscellaneous 22,021,142 18,951,808 2,095,472 (9,703,509) | 24,116,614 9,248,299
Total 225,210,860 | 121,476,504 (26,949,115) (81,380,153) | 198,261,745 40,096,351

27 Net Earned Premiums

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Gross Earned Premiums 317,834,490 60,448,006
Premiums Ceded (198,261,745) (40,096,351)
Total 119,572,745 20,351,655

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Earned Premiums

Gross Earned Premiums Premiums Ceded Net Earned Premiums
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 67,114,350 16,591,822 57,995,306 13,515,736 9,119,044 3,076,086
Motor 165,592,757 | 22,218,990 68,709,927 7,944,564 96,882,830 14,274,426
Marine 17,713,331 3,179,937 15,569,334 2,765,729 2,143,997 414,208
Engineering 14,465,746 4,133,679 14,108,057 4,415,861 357,689 (282,182)
Micro 1,795,235 362,178 148,494 - 1,646,741 362,178
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 22,017,516 2,757,702 17,614,013 2,206,162 4,403,503 551,540
Miscellaneous 29,135,555| 11,203,698 24,116,614 9,248,299 5,018,941 1,955,399
Total 317,834,490 60,448,006 198,261,745 40,096,351 | 119,572,745| 20,351,655
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

28 Commission Income

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Commission Income
Deferred Commission Income
Profit Commission

Others (to be Specified)

Total

64,006,529
(7,428,675)

56,577,854

35,133,520
(22,789,081)
5,722,212

18,066,651

Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Income

Reinsurance Commission Income | Deferred Commission Income Profit Commission Commission Income
Particulars Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 21,304,311 11,779,082 3,277,111 7,172,458 2248722 | 18,027,200 6,855,346
Motor 21,618,976 9,499,831 3,188,162 7,353,778 1,428,082 18,430,814 3,574,135
Marine 5,230,630 3,026,934 388,177 2,102,569 745,763 4,842,453 1,670,128
Engineering 4,468,627 2,568,496 780,173 1,528,027 614,004 3,688,454 1,654,473
Micro 5,670 - 4,974 - 696 -
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 3,758,949 1,590,487 566,298 1,220,616 3,192,651 369,871
Miscellaneous 7,619,366 6,668,690 (776,220) 3,411,633 685,641 8,395,586 | 3,942,698
Total 64,006,529 35,133,520 7,428,675 22,789,081 5,722,212 56,577,854 18,066,651
29 Investment Income
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Interest Income from Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Costs
i) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions 59,709,261 61,461,212
i) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank -
iii) Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions 10,134,184 6,526,474
iv) Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Instituions 2,236,575 684,363
v) Debentures 713,219 137,842
vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - -
vii) Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions = -
viii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit 2,803,519 2,235,544
ix) Agents Loan - -
x) Employee Loan - -
xi) Other Interest Income (to be specified) = -
Financial Assets Measured at at FVTOCI
i) Interest Income on Debentures = -
i) Dividend Income - -
iii) Other Interest Income (to be specified) = -
Financial Assets Measured at at FVTPL
i) Dividend Income - -
ii) Other Interest Income (to be specified) - -
Rental Income - -
Others (to be specified)
Total 75,596,758 71,045,435
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30

31

32

Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

i) Mutual Fund

iii) Others (to be specified)

Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties

Changes in Fair Value on Hedged ltems in Fair Value Hedges
Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges
Gains/(Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedge

Others (to be specified)

Total

Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets
Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

i) Mutual Fund

ii) Others (to be specified)

Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets at
Amortised Costs

i) Debentures

ii) Bonds

iii) Others (to be specified)

Total

Other Income

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
i) Employee Loan

i) Bonds

iii) Others (to be Specified)

Foreign Exchange Income

Interest Income from Finance Lease

Profit from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
Amortization of Deferred Income

Stamp Income

Others (to be specified)

i) Management Expenses Recovery

i) Miscellaneous Income

Total

585,460

1,215,340
32,794
1,833,594

46,853
324,163
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33 Gross Claims Paid

34

35

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Gross Claims Paid 65,704,352 7,346,382
Total 65,704,352 7,346,382
Claims Ceded

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Claims Ceded to Reinsurers 38,307,406 3,756,649
Total 38,307,406 3,756,649

Portfolio-wise detail of Gross Claims Paid and Claims Ceded

Net Claims Paid before

Gross Claims Paid Claims Ceded Change in Contract Liabilities
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 7,713,836 33,660 4,645,462 28,288 3,068,374 5,372
Motor 32,024,737 3,852,680 13,549,865 1,183,224 18,474,872 2,669,456
Marine 734,601 44217 560,551 33,605 174,050 10,612
Engineering 5,683,579 19,350 3,496,178 18,470 2,187,401 880
Micro 290,341 226,541 - 290,341 226,541
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 9,775,030 1,080,918 7,820,024 864,734 1,955,006 216,184
Miscellaneous 9,482,228 2,089,016 8,235,326 1,628,328 1,246,902 460,688
Total 65,704,352 7,346,382 38,307,406 3,756,649 27,396,946 3,589,733

Change in Contract Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

(a)

(b)

Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

Change in Contract Outstanding Claim

Change in IBNR and IBNER

Change in Margin for Adverse Deviation (MAD)

Change in Provision for Premium Deficiency

Total Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

Change in Reinsurance Assets

Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Outstanding Claim Provisions
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on IBNR and IBNER

Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Margin for Adverse Deviation (MAD)
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Provision for Premium Deficiency
Total Change in Reinsurance Assets

Net Change in Contract Liabilities

60,088,046
17,746,661
1,708,877
650,451
80,194,035

41,611,839

41,611,839
38,582,196

18,432,973
16,430,885

34,863,858

9,955,330

9,955,330
24,908,528
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Portfolio-wise detail of Net Change in Contract Liabilities

Sanima General Insurance Lt¢d.

Gross Change in Contract Change in Reinsurance Net Change in Contract
Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 27,177,985 2,748,140 25,163,065 1,162,461 2,014,920 1,585,679
Motor 39,328,855| 23,783,200 9,307,673 3,894,310 30,021,182| 19,888,890
Marine 1,960,739 689,014 1,244,267 307,983 716,472 381,031
Engineering 3,413,624 2,095,310 2,500,126 996,778 913,498 1,098,532
Micro 2,619,018 - - 2,619,018 -
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 3,932,678 1,197,834 3,175,840 449,200 756,838 748,634
Miscellaneous 1,761,135 4,350,360 220,867 3,144,598 1,540,268 1,205,762
Total 80,194,034 34,863,858 41,611,838 9,955,330 38,582,196| 24,908,528

36 Commission Expenses
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Commission Expenses on Direct Insurance Contracts 7,776,269 4,332,890
Commission Expenses on Reinsurance Accepted 3,751,989 7,689,022
Deferred Commission Expenses 4,943,328 (10,432,347)
Others (to be specified) - -
Total 16,471,586 1,589,565

Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Expenses

Commission Expenses on Commission Expenses on Deferred Commission
Insurance Contracts Reinsurance Accepted Expenses Commission Income
Particulars Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 1,197,434 696,549 1,062,423 531,548 279,078 830,272 1,980,779 397,825
Motor 1,308,431 733,099 1,780,788 6,733,298 (5,785,677) 7,293,090 8,874,896 173,307
Marine 225,143 118,701 390,473 97,557 118,236 174,944 497,380 41,314
Engineering 501,534 290,794 411,072 304,560 38,649 432,743 873,957 162,611
Micro 24,450 54,327 - 21,450 - 3,000 54,327
Aviation - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 3,733,617 1,725,834 - 456,002 1,318,871 3,277,615 406,963
Miscellaneous 785,660 713,586 107,233 22,059 (71,066) 382,427 963,959 353,218
Total 7,776,269 4,332,890 3,751,989 7,689,022 (4,943,328) 10,432,347 16,471,586 1,589,565

37 Service Fees
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Gross Service Fees 3,611,267 1,962,175
Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees (1,934,666) (898,165)
Total 1,676,601 1,064,010
Continue...
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38

Portfolio-wise detail of Service Fees

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Reinsurer's Share of

Gross Service Fees Service Fees Net Service Fees
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 809,423 424,633 654,370 376,713 155,053 47,920
Motor 1,746,634 982,905 650,842 93,140 1,095,792 889,765
Marine 200,224 104,020 155,603 85,587 44,621 18,433
Engineering 191,988 102,044 132,784 61,573 59,204 40,471
Micro 146,311 3,622 (72,394) 218,705 3,622
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 249,330 116,948 199,464 93,558 49,866 23,390
Miscellaneous 267,357 228,003 213,997 187,594 53,360 40,409
Total 3,611,267 1,962,175 1,934,666 898,165 1,676,601 1,064,010
Employee Benefits Expenses
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Salaries 29,594,305 18,503,718
Allowances 16,304,122 12,124,611
Defined Benefit Plans
i) Others (to be Specified)
Defined Contribution Plans
i) Provident Fund 2,212,384 1,570,807
i) Gratuity 1,842,916 1,308,482
iii) Others (to be Specified)
Leave Encashments 2,842,784 1,775,328
Termination Benefits
Festival Allowance 2,788,431 1,759,630
Training Expenses 128,497 143,813
Uniform Expenses
Medical Expenses
Staff Insurance Expenses 656,618 327,381
Staff Welfare Expenses 251,885 175,094
Bonus 6,198,661 737,207
Others (to be Specified)
i) Overtime Expenses 35,667 89,063
Total 62,856,270 38,515,134
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39 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note 5) 8,367,976 5,197,945
Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note 6)

Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note 4) 328,827 320,000
Total 8,696,803 5,517,945

40 Impairment Losses

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Impairment Losses on PPE, Investment Properties and Intangible Assets
i) Property, Plant and Equipment - -
ii) Investment Properties = -
i) Intangible Assets - -
Impairment Losses on Financial Assets
i) Investment = -
i) Loans = -
iii) Other Financial Assets = -
iv) Cash and Cash Equivalent = -
v) Others (to be Specified) - -
Impairment Losses on Other Assets
i) Reinsurance Assets = -
ii) Insurance Receivables = -
iii) Lease Receivables - -
iv) Others (to be Specified) = -
Total 3 -
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41 Other Expenses

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Rent Expenses 13,443,684 8,667,551
Electricity and Water 1,069,881 747,707
Repair & Maintenance
i)  Building - -
i) Vehicle 201,001 159,894
iii) Office Equipments 13,300 6,900
iv) Others Assets (1,489) 71,806
Telephone & Communication 2,262,473 1,602,321
Printing & Stationary 1,712,603 1,963,628
Office Consumable Expenses 657,406 483,430
Travelling Expenses
i) Domestic 305,545 672,340
i) Foreign
Agent Training 58,968 34,362
Other Agent Expenses
Insurance Premium 294,423 244,011
Security Expenses 312,000 295,000
Legal and Consulting Expenses 404,000 430,911
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals 16,890 31,930
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 1,176,662 1,140,223
Business Promotion 531,367 318,795
Guest Entertainment 1,740,740 1,642,825
Gift and Donations 25,000 35,000
Board Meeting Fees and Expenses
i)  Meeting Allowances 314,000 230,000
i) Other Allowances 6,949 23,493
Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses
i)  Meeting Allowances 228,000 78,000
i) Other Allowances 3,810 -
Annual General Meeting Expenses 189,331 135,129
Audit Related Expenses
i)  Statutory Audit 100,000 75,000
i) Tax Audit
iii) Long Form Audit Report
iv) Other Fees 44,248 44,248
v) Internal Audit 150,000 145,000
vi) Others 45,242 31,897
Bank Charges 188,346 48,376
Fee and Charges 1,274,039 986,891
Postage Charges 128,432 144,449
Loss on exchange fluctuations 38,540 -
Continue...

62 : Annual Report 2076-077



Sanima General Insurance Lt¢d.

Note to the Financial Statement

@4 Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Others

i)  Opening Ceremony Expenses

i) Fuel Expenses

iiiy Office Cleaning Expenses

iv) Server Management Services Exp
v) Wages Paid to other than staff

vi) Web Management Charges

vii) Transportation and Freight Charges
viii) Training and Seminar Expenses
ix) Stamp Expenses

x) Miscellaneous Expenses

xi) Office Tea & Coffee Expenses

xii) Other Direct Expenses

xiii) Management Expenses for Pool
xiv) Share Related Expenses

xv) Fine & Penalty

Total

17,565
1,922,356
667,720
1,660,367
32,930
723,784
11,854
46,880
430,050
177,470
650,903
1,427,999
909,781

10,000
35,625,050

228,085
1,869,368
443,389
1,460,899
158,276
309,012
30,920
558,299
180,580
129,678
477,255
894,050

27,230,928

42 Finance Cost

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Provisions

Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs

Interest Expenses - Bonds

Interest Expenses - Debentures
Interest Expenses - Term Loans
Interest Expenses - Lease

Interest Expenses - Overdraft Loans
Others (to be specified)

Total

43 Income Tax Expense

(a) Income Tax Expense

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Tax

i)  Income Tax Expenses for the Year
i) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods
Deferred Tax For The Year

i)  Originating and reversal of temporary differences

i) Changes in tax rate

iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses

iv) Write-down or reversal
v) Others (to be Specified)
Income Tax Expense

(24,435,788)
(80,406)

5,829,307

(18,686,887)

(15,650,826)

13,435,720

(2,215,106)
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(b) Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & Accounting Profit

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Accounting Profit Before Tax

Applicable Tax Rate

Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose
i) Donations

i) Late Fees

i) Others

Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction
i) Share Issue related cost

ii)

Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods

i) FY 2075-76 Tax As per self Assessed Tax Return

ii)

Add/ (Less): Others

i)

ii)

Income Tax Expense

Effective Tax Rate

62,275,499
30%
18,682,650
7,500
3,001
(86,670)

80,406

18,686,887
30.01%

7,372,061
30%
2,211,618
10,500

(7,012)

2,215,106
30.05%

44 Employee Retirement Benefits

a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans

For the year ended Ashadh 31,2077 ( July 15, 2020) the company has recognised an amount of NPR. 4,055,300
as an expenses under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Earned Leave Plan_Other Longterm Employee Benefit

For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,

with Actuarial Valuations being carried out.

c) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Current service cost 77111 1,689,016
Past service cost - -
Net interest cost 97,136 -
a. Interest expense on defined benefit obligation (DBO) -
b. Interest (income) on plan assets =
c. Actuarial (gain)/ loss 2,668,537 -
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss 2,842,784 1,689,016

Continue...
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d) Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial assumption changes in DBO - - -
b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience on DBO - - -
c. Return on plan assets (greater)/ less than discount rate - - -
Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in OCI - - -
e) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss 2,842,784 - -
Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI - - -
Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income 2,842,784 - -

f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 1,689,016 - - -
Service cost 77,110 1,689,016 - -
Interest cost 97,136 - - -
Benefit payments from plan assets (537,877) - -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions 2,668,537 - -
Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience - - - -
Defined Benefit Obligation As At Year End 3,993,922 1,689,016 - -

dg) Change in Fair Value Of Plan Assets

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year | Previous Year

Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year
Expected return on plan assets

Employer contributions

Participant contributions

Benefit payments from plan assets

Transfer in/ transfer out

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets

Fair value of Plan Assets At End of Year

Continue...
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h) Net Defined Benefit Asset/(Liability)

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Defined Benefit Obligation 3,993,922 1,689,016 -
Fair Value of Plan Assets

(Surplus)/Deficit Recognised in Statement of Financial Position 3,993,922 1,689,016 -

i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior year end 1,689,016 - -
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss 2,842,783 1,689,016 -
Total remeasurements included in OCI - - -
Acquisition/ divestment -
Employer contributions - -
Benefits Paid Out (537,877) - -
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) 3,993,922 1,689,016 -

k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of period
Total remeasurements included in OCI
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss

1) Current/Non - Current Liability

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Current Liability 819,893 466,348 -
Non - Current Liability 3,174,029 1,222,668 -
Total 3,993,922 1,689,016 -

m) Expected Future Benefit Payments

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Within 1 year
Between 1-2 years
Between 2-5 years
From 6 to 10

Total

Continue...
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n) Plan assets

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Particulars (% Invested) | (% Invested) | (% Invested) | (% Invested)

Government Securities (Central and State) g - - -
Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds) g - - -
Mutual Funds = - - -
Deposits 5 - - -
Cash and bank balances - - - -
Others (to be Specified) = - - -
Total 5 - o -

o) Sensitivity Analysis

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Discount Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Discount Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Salary Escalation Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Salary Escalation Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Attrition Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Attrition Rate = - = -

p) Assumptions

Employee Any Other

Particulars Benefit Plan Funded Liability

Discount Rate 5.00% -

Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) 3.33% -

Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover) 11.00% -
Mortality Rate During Employment Nepali Assured Lives

Mortality 2009 -
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45 Insurance Risk

Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature of claims,
frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or reinsurance cover.
This may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has agreed to underwrite and
hence has not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims are in excess of those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate
mix and spread of business between classes of business based on its overall strategy. This is complemented by
observing formalised risk management policies.

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:
Product development

Pricing

Underwriting

Reinsurance

Claims Handling

Reserving

-
AU KSR

a) Product development:
The Company principally issues the following types of Non-Life Insurance contracts:
- Fire
- Motor
- Marine
- Engineering
- Micro
- Aviation
- Cattle and Crop
- Miscellaneous

The significant risks arising under the Non-Life Insurance portfolio emanates from changes in the climate leading
to natural disasters, behavioral trends of people due to changing life styles, the steady escalation of costs in respect
of spares in the auto industry.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting
strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured
benefits.

Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims
handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place to reduce the risk
exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing
claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the business.

b) Pricing:
The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs and the
income arising from investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises collecting data on
the underlying risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base rate, setting the final premium
rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness of pricing.

Continue...
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c)

d)

e)

The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used for
pricing. The base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses, and
margins for risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the company's own historical experience and that of the
industry where relevant. These may be supplemented by other internal and external data, and could include trends
observed in claims costs and expenses.

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity of
the risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against the risk that actual
experience may turn out to be worse than expected.

Underwriting:
The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the
actions undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:

(i) Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff, including
those attached to the distribution network.

(ii) Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process.

(iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk prior
to acceptance

(iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.

(v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
covers

Reinsurance

The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the reinsurers
is in accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written by the insurance
companies. Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the cession made in respect of each risk and is
estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provisions made for the loss. Although we mitigate
our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, the obligation to meet claims emanating from policy
holders rests with the Company. Default of reinsurers does not negate this obligation and in that respect the
Company carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to each reinsurer.

Claims handling:

Some of the actions undertaken to mitigate claims risks is detailed below:

i) Claims are assessed immediately.

i) Assessments are carried out by in-house as well as independent assessors / loss adjustors working throughout.

iii) The service of a qualified independent actuary is obtained annually to assess the adequacy of reserves made
in relation to Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and

iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
covers

Sensitivities
The non-life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions as mentioned in the table below.

The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all other assumptions
held constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and profit after tax. The correlation
of assumptions will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the
impact due to changes in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an individual basis.

Continue...
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Note

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

to the Financial Statement

For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

46 Fair Value Measurements

(i) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments

that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for which Fair Values

are disclosed in the Financial Statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has classified

its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

Current Year Previous Year

Particulars Level FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Cost | FVTPL FVOCI | Amortised Cost
Investments
i) Investment in Equity Instruments - - 1,000,000 - -| 200,000 -
ii) Investment in Mutual Funds - - - - - - -
iii) Investment in Preference Shares of

Bank and Financial Institutions - - - - - -
iv) Investment in Debentures - - - 7,500,000 - 2,500,000
v) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/

NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - - - - - -
vi) Fixed Deposits - - - 798,100,000 - 695,600,000
vii) Others (to be specified) - - - - - -
Loans - - - - - -
Other Financial Assets - - - 19,767,059 - - 10,924,757
Cash and Cash Equivalents - - - 100,534,092 - - 88,079,871
Total Financial Assets - - 1,000,000 925,901,151 -| 200,000 797,104,628
Loans and Borrowings - - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities - - - 9,028,878 - 5,463,049
Insurance Payables - - - 51,690,167 - 51,690,167
Total Financial Liabilities - - - 60,719,045 - 57,153,216

Level 1: Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2 : Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation

techniques which maximises the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific
estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3 : If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included

Th
(i)

(iii

in Level 3.

ere is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.
Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value
a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments
b) Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

) Valuation Process
The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities
required for financial reporting purposes. Discussion on valuation processes and results are held at least once
in a year.

The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:

a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.

b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting
is material

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

47

(iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Carrying Amount |  Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value

Investments
i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and
Financial Institutions - - - -
i) Investment in Debentures 7,500,000 7,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000
iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/
Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - - - -
iv) Fixed Deposit 798,100,000 798,100,000 695,600,000 695,600,000
v) Others (to be Specified) - - - -
Loans
i) Loan to Associates - - - -
i) Loan to Employees - - - -
v) Others (to be Specified) - - - -
Other Financial Assets 19,767,059 19,767,059 10,924,757 10,924,757

Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost 825,367,059 825,367,059 709,024,757 | 709,024,757
Loans and Borrowings
i) Bond - - - -

ii) Debenture - - - -
iii) Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution - - - -
iv) Bank Overdraft - - - -
v) Others (to be Specified) - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 9,028,878 9,028,878 5,463,049 5,463,049
Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost 9,028,878 9,028,878 5,463,049 5,463,049

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash flows
discounted using current discount rate.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their
short-term nature.

Financial Risk Management
The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.

i) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment obligations
to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs a financial loss
because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:
a) Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes credit risk

for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported to the
Company'’s risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk environment.

Continue...

Annual Report 2076-077 : 73



@4 Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (Ju

ly 15, 2020)

b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided by
entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management performs an assessment
of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining suitable allowance

for impairment.

c) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate, as

a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2077

Gross Expected Carrying
. Asset | Carrying | Probability of| Expected |Amount After
Particulars Group | Amount Default | Credit Losses| Provision
Credit Risk has not significantly increased Loss allowance
- ” measured at life-time
since initial recognition expected credit losses - - -
Credit Risk has significantly increased and Loss allowance
not credit impaired measured at 12 months - - _
expected credit losses
Credit Risk has significantly increased and credit impaired - - -
Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 32, 2076
Gross Expected Carrying
Asset | Carrying | Probability of| Expected |AmountAfter
Particulars Group | Amount Default | Credit Losses| Provision
Credit Risk has not significantly increased Loss allowance
- " measured at life-time
since initial recognition expected credit losses - - -
Credit Risk has significantly increased and Loss allowance
not credit impaired measured at 12 months R R -
expected credit losses
Credit Risk has significantly increased and credit impaired - - -
Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision
Measured at life-time expected credit losses
Credit Risk has Credit Risk has
Measured at 12 months | significantly increased | significantly increased

Particulars

expected credit losses

and not credit impaired

and credit impaired

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2076
Changes in loss allowances

Write-offs

Recoveries

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2077

ii) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events there is also a liquidity
risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out—flows and expected reinsurance recoveries.

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Maturity of Financial Liabilities:
The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their
Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.

Current Year Previous Year
1Yearto 5 | More than5 1 Year to 5 | More than 5
Particulars Upto 1 Year Year Year Upto 1 Year Year Year
Loans and Borrowings - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 9,028,878 - - 5,463,049 - -
Total Financial Liabilities 9,028,878 - - 5,463,049 - -

iii) Market Risk
al) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure
Operation of the Company has exposed it to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions,
with respect to the USD Currency. The risk is measured through a forecast of highly probable foreign currency
cash flows. The objective of the hedges is to minimise the volatility of the NPR cash flows of highly probable
forecast transactions.

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in NPR, are
as follows:

Current Year Previous Year

Particulars usD UsD

Investments - - - -
Loans - - - -
Insurance Receivables - - - -
Other Financial Assets - - - -
Less: Derivative Assets - - - -
i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Sell Foreign Currency - - - -
ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Sell Foreign Currency - - - -
Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Assets)
Insurance Payables

Other Financial Liabilities

Less: Derivative Liabilities - - - -
i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Buy Foreign Currency - - - -
ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Buy Foreign Currency
Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Liabilities)

Other Currency Other Currency

883.95 -

883.95 -

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

az2)

Foreign Currency Risk - Sensitivity

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated
financial instruments and the impact on the other components of equity arising from foreign forward exchange
contracts, foreign exchange option contracts designated as cash flow hedges

Impact on profit after tax Impact on other component of equity

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
USD sensitivity

NPR/ USD - Increases by 10% * (10,693) (84,943)

NPR/ USD - Decreases by 10% * 10,693 84,943

Other Currency sensitivity
NPR/ Currency A - Increases by 10% * -
NPR/ Currency A - Decreases by 10% * -

* Holding all other variable constant

b1) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates.
The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance liabilities.
b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity
Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level by 1%
which is reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect on the Profit
After Tax.
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* 5,639,200 4,886,700
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* (8,056,000) (6,981,000)

* Holding all other Variable Constant

c1)

c2)

Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes
are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar
financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from investments
held by the Company and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value through OCI.

Sensitivity

The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company’s equity and impact
on OCI for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had increased/ decreased
by 1% with all other variables held constant, and that all the Company's equity instruments moved in line with
the index.

Continue...
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Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

48

49

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* 5 -
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* = -

* Other components of equity would increase/decrease as a result of gains/ (losses) on equity securities classified
as fair value through other comprehensive income.

Operation Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage
to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate
all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks,
the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation
and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business
risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitored through the Company’s strategic
planning and budgeting process.

Capital Management
The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:

a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, and

b) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Non-Life insurance companies were required by the Directive issued by Beema Samiti to attain a stipulated minimum
paid up capital of NPR 1 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the reporting date, the company's paid up capital is NPR 70
Crore.

Dividend

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

(i) Dividends recognised
Final dividend for the year ended Ashadh 32, 2076 of NPR ........... /-
(Ashadh 32, 2075 - NPR ......... /-) per fully paid share - -

(ii) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period
In addition to the above dividends, since the year ended the directors have
recommended the payment of a ?nal dividend of NPR 0/- per fully paid equity
share (Ashadh 31, 2077 - NPR /-). This proposed dividend is subject to the
approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting - -
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

50 Earnings Per Share

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Profit For the Year 43,588,612 5,156,955
Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds

Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share 43,588,612 5,156,955
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year For

Basic Earning per Share 7,000,000 7,000,000

Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:

i) Dilutive Shares

i) Options

iii) Convertible Bonds

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for

Diluted Earning Per Share 7,000,000 7,000,000
Nominal Value of Equity Shares 100 100
Basic Earnings Per Share 6.23 0.74
Diluted Earnings Per Share 6.23 0.74

51 Segmental Information

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the Company has
identified portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also based on portfolio.
Performance is measured based on segment profit as management believes that it is most relevant in evaluating the
results of segment relative to other entities that operate within these industries.

Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.

The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the view that
the financial information by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary to be presented.

Business Segments of the Company’s are:
i) Fire

i) Motor

iii) Marine

iv) Engineering

v) Micro

vi) Auviation

vii) Cattle and Crop

viii) Miscellaneous

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

c) Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Segmental Profit 11,291,683 (41,143,656)
Less: Depreciation and Amortization (869,680) -
Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization - -
Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures (9,848,132) (13,924,705)
Add: Unallocable Other Income 61,701,628 62,440,422
Less: Finance Cost - -
Profit Before Tax 62,275,499 7,372,061

d) Reconciliation of Assets

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Segment Assets 160,037,320 91,476,367
Intangible Assets 1,041,173 1,280,000
Property, Plant and Equipment 40,508,163 38,125,094
Investment Properties - -
Deferred Tax Assets 19,123,857 13,294,550
Investments 806,600,000 698,300,000
Loans - -
Current Tax Assets (Net) 2,927,571 -
Other Assets 148,193,477 139,021,377
Total Assets 1,178,431,561 981,497,388

e) Reconciliation of Liabilities

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Segment Liabilities 294,389,513 170,903,247
Provisions 13,023,062 3,004,825
Deferred Tax Liabilities - -
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - 1,534,196
Other Financial Liabilities 9,028,878 5,463,049
Other Liabilities 92,546,692 74,448,367
Total Liabilities 408,988,145 255,353,684
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement

For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

52 Related Party Disclosure

(a) Identify Related Parties

Holding Company:

The company does not have any holding company.

Subsidiaries:

The company does not have any subsidiary company.

Associates:

The company does not have any associates.

Fellow Subsidiaries:

The company does not have any fellow subsidiary company.

Key Management Personnel:

According to the NAS 24 - Related Party Disclosures, key management personnel are those having authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity.

KMPs of the Sanima General Insurance Ltd. includes following persons:

Name of key management personnel Position Remarks
Mr. Khem Raj Lammichhane Chairman -
Dr. Hemanta Kumar Dabadi Director -
Mr. Dilip Shrestha Director -
Mr. Sonam Gyatso Director -
Mr. Damodar Prasad Acharya Independent Director -
Mr. Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya CEO| From 2077.02.11
Mr. Subodh Lal Shrestha DGM -
Mr. Prabin Kumar Koirala DGM -
(b) Key Management Personnel Compensation:
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Short-term employee benefits 5,024,927 2,147,964
Post-employment benefits 213,665
Other long-term benefits
Termination benefits
Meeting Fees 542,000 308,000
Total 5,780,592 2,455,964
Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Particulars

Current Year | Previous Year

Annual salary and allowances

Performance based allowances

i) Employee Bonus

ii) Benefits as per prevailing provisions

iii) Incentives

Insurance related benefits

i) Life Insurance

ii) Accident Insurance

iii) Health Insurance (including family members)
Total

445,500 -

445,500 -

(c) Related Party Transactions:

Holding

Particulars Company

Fellow
Subsidiaries

Key Managerial

Personnel Total

Subsidiaries | Associates

Premium Earned
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Commission Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Rental Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Interest Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Premium Paid
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Commission Expenses
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Dividend
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Meeting Fees
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Allowances to Directors
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Others (to be specified)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

542,000.00
308,000.00

542,000.00
308,000.00

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

(d) Related Party Balances:

Holding
Particulars Company | Subsidiaries

Associates

Fellow Key Managerial

Subsidiaries| Personnel Total

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020)
As at Ashadh 32,2076 (July 16, 2019)

Other Receivables (to be Specified)
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020)
As at Ashadh 32,2076 (July 16, 2019)

Payables including Reinsurance Payables
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020)
As at Ashadh 32,2076 (July 16, 2019)

Other Payables (to be Specified)
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020)
As at Ashadh 32,2076 (July 16, 2019)

53 Leases
(a) Leases as Lessee

(i) Operating Leases:

The Company has various operating leases ranging from 1 years to 10 years and all the leases conatins the
clause of cancellation by giving the certain period notice to the either party. The leases are renewable by mutual
consent and contain escalation clause. Rental expenses for operating leases recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss for the year is NPR 13,443,684 (Ashadh 31, 2076: NPR 8,667,551).

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year

i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
iii) Later than 5 years

iv) Finance Lease:

The Company holds assets under finance leases. Future minimum lease payments and lease liability at the end of

the year is given below:

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year

i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
iii) Later than 5 years

Total Future Minimum Lease Payments
Less: Effect of Discounting

Finance lease liability recognised

Continue...

84 : Annual Report 2076-077



@4 Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

54

55

(b) Leases as Lessor

(i) Operating Lease:

The Company has leased out certain office spaces that are renewable on a periodic basis. Rental income

received during the year in respect of operating lease is NPR

(Ashadh 31, 2076/ July 16, 2019:

NPR ..., ). Details of assets given on operating lease as at year end are as below.

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Income

Current Year | Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
iii) Later than 5 years

(ii) Finance Lease:

The Company has given assets under finance leases. At the year end receivables under finance lease agreements

fall due as follows:

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Gross Unearned Gross Unearned
Investment | Finance Income | Net Investment| Investment |Finance Income| Net Investment

i) Not Later than 1 year

ii) Laterthan 1 year and not later than 5 years
iii) Later than 5 years

Total

Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for

Future Minimum Lease Income

Current Year | Previous Year

Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Properties

Total

Contingent Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year | Previous Year

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts

a) Income Tax

b) Indirect Taxes

c) Other (to be Specified)
Total
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

56 Events occuring after Balance Sheet

57 Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)
The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Receivables
Investments in equity

Fixed Deposits

Property, plant and equipment
Others (to be Specified)

Total

58 Miscellaneous
(i) All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.

(ii) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

59 Others (to be Specified)
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Annexure Il
Minimum Disclosure in Management Report
(Year Ended Upto Ashadh 31, 2077)

Information related to Non Life Insurer
Under this title following matters shall be disclosed

1

Date of establishment
The company was established on 2064.03.07 at CRO, Tripureshwore, Kathmandu.

Insurer licence date
The company obtained the licence from regulatory body (Beema Samiti) on 2074.10.24.

Insurance business type, nature
The company carrys on Non- Life Insurance Business.

Date of commencement of business
Company started its commercial operation from 2075.03.27.

Other matters which insurer wish to include
No any matter.

Insurer's Board of Directors shall approve following matters

1

Validity of license issued by Beema Samiti to carry insurance business
The licence of the company has been renewed upto Chaitra end 2077.

Tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under laws & regulation whether paid or not
The tax has been paid on time to IRD and other charges relating to other corporate bodies has been paid on time.

Share structure of the insurer, changes if any in line with prevailing laws & regulation
There has been no any change in share structure of company as compared to previous year.

Whether solvency ratio as prescribed by Beema Samiti is maintained or not
Solvency Ratio as prescribed by the Beema Samiti has been maintained by the company.

: a) Statement regarding assets that financial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated than it's fair

value.

b) Measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements.
The value of asset mentioned in the statement of financial position has not been overstated than the fair value
of such asset.

Fair Value, Cost Basis and Amortised cost basis method has been applied to recognise the assets in the financial
statement.

Declaration on investment made by insurer that are in line with prevailing laws. If not reason to be disclosed.
The investment made by the company are in line with the prevailing laws directive issued by the regulatory body.

Number of claim settled within the year and outstanding claim number and time frame to settle the outstanding
claim.

Total no of claim settled during the current financial year is 807 and claim outstanding as on year end is 407 and
normally the claim are settled in the time frame as directed by the regulatory body, in some exception there is some
delay for settling of claim due to insufficient documents.
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14

15

16

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Declaration on compliance with the provision of Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation 2049, Company
Act 2063, NFRSs and other prevailing laws & regulation to which insurer shall adhere to and any non
compliance with reasons thereof.

Company's financial statements are prepared as complied with Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation 2049,
Company Act 2063, NFRSs and other prevailing laws & regulation that needs to be adhered.

Declaration that the appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted.
The company has consistently apllied the appropriate accounting policy for the preparation of financial statement.

Declaration on Financial Statements as at Reporting Date that the insurer's Financial Position and Financial
Performance are presented true & fairly.
The financial statement prepared as of reporting date are presented true and fairly.

Declaration that Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard
the assets and for identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities.
The BOD of company has adopted the necessary provision to safeguard the assets and for identification and
mitigation against losses due to fraud and embezzlement.

Declaration that Financial Statements have been prepared based on going concern basis.
The financial statement have been prepared based on going concern basis.

Declaration that the internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the insurer's
business.
The internal control system commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the insurer's business is adequate.

Declaration that the insurer has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2049, Companies
Act, 2063, related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's director or with
any entity in which insurer's director has interest.

The company has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2049, Companies Act, 2063, related
regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's director or with any entity in which insurer's
director has interest.

Disclosure on any penalties, levied by Beema Samiti for the particular financial year.
No any fines and penalties has been leived by Beema Samiti pertaining to current fiscal year.

Other disclosure which is deemed appropriate by management
No any matter.

88 : Annual Report 2076-077



@4 Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Annexure Il

Major Financial Indicator
(Year Ended Upto Ashadh 31, 2077)

Fiscal Year
S.N. | Particular Indicators| 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
1 | Networth NRs. 769,443,416 726,143,704 720,986,749
2 | Number of Shares Number 7,000,000 7,000,000 7,000,000
3 | Book value per shares NRs. 109.92 103.73 103.00
4 | Net Profit NRs. 43,588,612 5,156,955 22,845,663
5 | Eaming per Shares (EPS) NRs. 6.23 0.74 3.26
6 | Dividend per Shares (DPS) NRs. -
7 | Market Price per Shares (MPPS) NRs. -
8 | Price Earning Ratio Ratio - - -
9 | Return on Equity % 5.83 0.71 3.17
10 | Return on Investment % 10.05 1017 6.22
11 | Loss Ratio {(Claim Paid + change in reserve)/ (Net Written Premium)} % 55.18 140.03
12 | Expense Ratio (Underwriting Expense including Commission/Net Earned Premium) % 47.15 241.83
13 | Combined Ratio (Loss Ratio + Expense Ratio)' % 102.33 381.86 -
14 | Net Insurance Premium/ Gross Insurance Premium % 37.64 38.09 41.01
15 | Net Profit/ Gross Insurance Premium % 12.07 2.63 8,334.79
16 | Gross Insurance Premium/ Total Assets % 30.64 19.99 0.04
17 | Investment & loan income/ Total investment & loan amount % 9.37 10.17 6.22
18 | Reinsurance commission/ Gross Reinsurance Premium % 28.42 28.92 13.93
19 | Management expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 29.68 36.32 1,856.40
20 | Agent Related Expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 2.15 2.21
21 | Number of Agents Numbers 208.00 106.00 -
22 | Number of Branch and Sub-Branch Numbers 19.00 19.00 1.00
23 | Employee expenses/ Management expenses % 58.65 54.05 59.68
24 | Employee expenses/ Employee numbers NRs. 604,387.21 377,599.35 339,226.67
25 | Outstanding Claim Expenses/ Claim Paid % 119.51 250.91
26 | Outstanding Claim Expenses/ Number of Claim Paid % 50.31 49.49 -
27 | Total Number of Existing Insurance Policies Numbers 42,383.00 17,811.00 15.00
28 | Renewed Insurance Policy/ Total Insurance Policies last year % 10.38 40.00
29 | Number of Claim Insurance Policies/ Total Number of Policy Outstanding % 2.99 3.02 -
30 | Technical Provisions/ Total Equity % 32.28 21.65 0.16
31 | Gross Premium/ Owner Equity % 46.93 27.02 0.04
32 | NetPremium/ Equity % 17.66 10.29 0.02
33 | Insurable Debt/ Total Equity % 2.59 3.32
34 | NetPremium Growth Rate % 81.85 56,919.66
35 | Change in Gross Written Premium % 84.04 71,486.03 -
36 | Cession Ratio % 62.36 61.91 52.18
37 | Net Technical Reserve/ Average of Net Claim Paid for Last 3 Years % 261.13 708.49 -
38 | Liquidity Ratio % 884.70 980.69 12,636.91
39 | Affiliate Ratio % - -
40 | (Unquoted Equities + Debtors)/ Net Total Assets % 0.08 0.02
41 | Solvency Margin % 151.79 142.26
42 | Change in Equity % 5.96 0.72

Annual Report 2076-077 :

89



&8 Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Z16'69€'951'SL | S19°LGP'0LL'6L | 20Z'OVY'L9E'eS | 06L°TLL'8LZ'60L | ¥LL'9L8'LLG L9 | SO¥'0£9°886°8Z) | LI8‘LL €887y lejoL
2TT'EI'6L9'G | €€0'89G°02Y'C 06¢'651°998°0Z | G/6'L0¥'8LL°0G | 2LS'2C9'GYS'9C | 800°096'8EL'ES | 9E0°) 1GE} SnosueeosIy | 8
82128 v0l 900216281 21168761y ¥20'8v9°1€L o' L01'2S 0€0°095'v16 Ay 022C doi pue ojpeD | L
- - - - - - - - uoneiny | 9
- 000°970°0¥ - 9€0°€€G’166 - 9€0'6.G°LE0°L |- 801°} ORIN | §
69€'129'2/9 719'60€'96. T9€'992°€€L'C | GLT'/8¥'LE0'9 | LELLEV LYY | 6V6'06L'EER'D | LT 9ee Bupssuibuz |
€69'7.9'8€9 Zv0'760'86¢| 199'G88'G81'9 | 88€'GH0'6GY' L) | 09€'85G %28’ | 0EV'6EL°LSL'T) | €L GLL) SULEBIN | €
06€'2.C'689'C | 066192 70¥'G 698'6GC LIVl | L€9'€66'8/8'C | 6SC'CES00L'Y | L8G'GSC'E8T'8 | C06'LL LTY'1E JOJON | ¢
018'89¥'99€'S | 016'GLC'89G'6 20€'680'GYL'6L | GG'€90'L9¥'9E | ZLL'8SS LLL'GZ | GOE'6EE'620'9Y | LSET 9ze'y ald | |
IB3) SNOINAIY | Je3A JUdLINg | JedA SNOIAdLd | JedAJualng | JIe3A SNOIAAI | JBBA JUdLINg | JedA SNOIAdLd | Jeap jualing sienoied | 'N's
Jainsu| Aq pauiejay Jainsuj-ay $3191]0d ddueinsu| Bunsixg slaquinN ssidljod
¥SIy painsu] JoN 0} papa9 Ysiy painsuy] jsureBe Junowy painsuj aoueinsu| Bunsix3g

*P)] ddueInsu| [eIUINn ewiueg

jJunowy painsuj Jo sjielaqg
Al @Inxauuy

npuewyjey| ‘ipejewey|

Annual Report 2076-077

90



@4 Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
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qfeder [dfade &. & 9% 500,000 300,000
e o faxirr "t snfaer R/ feam ¥,000,000 3,400,000
AT BT,300,000 BT, 400,000
(@) fasrt/ frat fauesr aomsieT faeavor Taues™ =

Tq asf I an

AT T TAAT AT
Ao el HEal e
faepTar Srepwebl Hedl AT
fora wFreTE@al Heal a8
AT
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e Hisgra faamer grawmT SRl o/ fadier gemer faae frem Reaw gt s
Traferd g% T fad gwara feame e aivwer g |

YehTeug STTYTHT et
(&) dHE / IAAHEET o faq afer fedma avaeger artaa dHe / T edl gadT afead! fedma fmam
e 7 |

HFIRIHT GATAD aT YeATAHYT Grafotid SATeh ol JEATHT HThT BRIE
FFIAH] FATAF a7 FATAFE q¥atedd Afch AT FLAT AT % FREAR TRTHT G |

HFAIS ST FFITTehT YREAUTAT faget sruTet R, vt o aftfareer
TG FUHT AT B [q Al T AEHT |

TR HY IOAT TATOTUS TG IIRBT 3T, d. T AT AT YRTUTUS WO g afabt omra. ¥ W vawedt faamure
T tfiredit AT, EEBT HY FINAMT SATS AU Grell WHT T AW AT, AT WThTAT HYehT TebA

AT AT R0 /OGS TFAEHT T FhT THIT TF I TTbH 3 |

frat IR fATEE®T TfvATOT X HRUT
T AYAT . 92,345,439 (T a9 & §,20%,343) SRTERH A AWedh (Rl TSN G | SATeH (Bl Tl
FRUEE TATHR S |

o0 N

(%) SATHAR] ARIGHT ATATS THH TETTH |

(@) dTHATTGAT q8 THT AMGH FETTHT |

(1) THYT TATCERT RO T AT S srATH] ArHeE T TH |
(¥1)

o) FEATHehH! BT rfad dTHbATS hal TXUH S |
ATAGT T ATl o AEHT |

i

=IThT ISITHER ATH ShTHT 9T (Paid in Advance), {ThTHT YTl g =Tkl (Call in Arrears) ¥ S TTRTHT
TR G TSR ARTRUHT 9w faawor - o |

ferst Ereg RdfaaT T AT aUae (F.¥,00,5%9) T T A1F a9 (3.43%,399) @ (Amortization) sifaTeT
3

a9 AT WURT AT ATl FRIATH (&awo - G |

AT FEw et

fsftas T aara® @s @1 sTedhal Ko Ifaerd THH FTEHTG SIMGH AaETH] dTRUH B | Td U
TJEAT SHEATATH THH TG I ATFRTAT TAGUH G | A¥ ATHIGE ATH] T 1T a9 ATIRl THH AT AT
TATSH TRUHT 3 |

rafod UeTew WT SR1E” (Related Party Transactions)

T FFIAH] Fod FALATITHT HTUT AAE, FeATAFe® T Y@ FAFN AIRd T TR G -

T GH IS ATHSTH qeET fafq 200w /9R/03 3f@
1 €T, g HAR FATSl Ik fAfq R0y /97 /03 3fE
=1 fafaa 9 FATAE fafq 0wy /93/03 3fE
S G T FATAR fafa 0wy /93/03 3@
1 3THER J9E AT @ ATAE fafa 0wy /93/3% 3f@
S I JAE SAATT THE FEER Afgedq | fafd R00e/03/99 fE
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A& AT TUTRIERIEEATE UG ANTHT UIRHHE T Jrawnge:

TH FEIAHT THE FEFRT ATIRadTs AATHE TAT 94T a19d & ¥, ¥, %00 Y& TRTH B | SRIh Aeh
frafrert oTct aHIfsTH fASTeTe FamT d1ga q91 97 qiadrees wFdred Jar TH g |

THE FEFR AGET qTed AT Jarddendls dae adr Al a79d T 5,%35,5UIR3 YA TRTH B | /i

Jl@d e FFIAD] MAATTA! AR A FAdTes JaT TRTH B |

T G TGRSR HOET SRER
FEAT T T FALATIAR TNIFRIEE ATe HUD! FRIERE! (HHT I T FF Geles Tl TR G |
TR T, /T
FRERS! fafem a9 a8t I aqut
FETAE FATT TS AT TRTAT 39¥,000 330,000
o Aiafa/ ITarafa do® SR TRt 335,000 95,000
e AR TANIRTIEEET AT Bl TRl FRIATT TTTHT |
. T Far e
F AET Tedbebl T FaAT o aTId ATHT AHITATE TRTET T T A@TFA TS @ | AT e ATqd
TAAHEATE AT HUHT FHgT T ATl TA® ATHTHT AT 2 Qe @ o@rg= T g |
Q0. HHARY oy HawuT
Tq AT a9 FX ATTHT T ATRTETE THH T 925,55 FHART AFT AT TRTH T |
4. Profit Commission
qAATHEATE & a7 FARHIT Il FUdfe Profit Commission AR Afed TRTH |
W. VO &Y (Deferred Tax)
T Y G T AER] TAT ATAE 39, 099 FHI R0y MEAaR wWHl ¢
faa=ur Tq Ol I qSF
e & gFufa (Deferred Tax Assets)
e gwafa - -
JURT I ¥R q¥Y R Y Y3
ferar aqer S 9,985,999 40,90y,
SIFAT ® &Y 9rara (Deferred Tax Assets) 3,0%9,339 R09,¥¥5
T &Y g (Deferred Tax Liabilities)
feae TeqfaaT (1,33%,5%R) (REYURR)
SFAT O &Y IR (Deferred Tax Liabilities) (9,99%,Z3) (898,9Q)
g WO &Y (qTHIca) / qeara TQ0,8TH (93,008)

3. WEIfauTit SISt HIer

TE U ATHTEE ASHIS [G@TaH FRH! THAATE (0 (AT BT AT THH %, 2,959, %5 ARTH F |

28. SUGHH IS

FHATNHT IJUTT FAT foaT I Fa=ar qaATfaehl (Accrual) ATHRHT S@ISH T T@TETH G |
Y. FATHATTAT qUT=Ahl Teh ay [T TS Al RIS ATebTalTd T JT ATl FATE Fieb AT

SEHTATT AT S@TSUR! S, |
Q6. THTaTS feheH FUATAT qiRurd TR @I T |
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Arfoidlr 3okl 36 e fet.

ST Q9
THE JADIFET
3r.d.

%% | faa=or DTS Q006 /99|  09Y/00§| 008/00Y
I ECEE: % SIRANI,RGR | MG IIY,ERE | 9RY,00% WY
2| IR g qEqr 8,000,000 9,000,000 8,000,000
3. | ufq e fearer w9 z. 9% 905.9% 903.09
Y. | gg ARl 3. L¥,5%%,54% EERCACH RRR33¥%0
Y. | ufq s@r @3 (EPS) z. s €95 ER
g | gfd 9= @raieTr (DPS) . - - -
e | gfd R a= 7w (MPPS) . - - -
5. | Hea s wad (PE Ratio) RG] - - -

gz ATHIIeF /B AT E gfereTa EIAYS 35.0% ¥o.5R
q0. | @F ATHT/FHA T i %R0 95.¥5 5, 3%%.5R

9. | F Ao/ FA T gfaera WYY QR 0.0¥

2. | I T FolETE ATA/FA A T FAT gferste G.8% R.¥0 €Y

93, | IAEHE FHIT AT/ EA [AAATI e gfereTa 5. ¥R EERE %R

9¥. | AT @/ FA AAEH gfeera R%.k0 M.¥R 9,29'9.%

. | Frr Afaear FEtea @</ & SATE gfaera R4 L& | -

9. | FrET AfTeRar ger & R0g 9% -

99 | FHEART e e 0¥ A AL

9c. | FETAEE dEar e ? % q

9e. | FUATT G/ a9 @ PIGEG] ¥.\R 4.3 YU

R0, | FHATE @/ FHATT GEdr 3. 0¥ 350 ¥95,%%3 ARGANE

Y. | STRIAT &7 aAtebl ITAT ThH /TRTAT AU aTal THH gfeeTa 993.9% RN.4R -

RR. | TR g AT ITETR @/ T 6 TN TUHT AR e gfeera yo.3 ¥R.¥% -

3. | A FAA WH AAHTAER] G HEATHT ¥},353 99,599 hLS

¥, | T AT TAHOT AT AT F&AT/ T 0 HIIH Lol AR F&ql | giaerd 90.35 ¥0.00 -

Y. | FET R AATA@H GCAT/ T FAA WH AATAED] T gfereTd 9.20 9.90 -

R | HrewT At gfeeTd 999.R ¥R q.04

RO | A ATHTTEHAT AlE gfereta 5¥.0¥ \N,¥5%.03 -

5. | @z AT ek 9ig gferera gq.54 1%,R9%.5% -

3%, | e g ferarer .49 Q9% -

30, | 9N ¥ G STFET EATeRl AT giaeTa vY.0Y 5EY R¥.50

3. | @z faATees T IS A gfereta 95.09 q0.]¢ 0.0%

R | (T AU TATHT ST AT ATHHD) ¥ GE STEAT Feie gfeera 1.% R.9¥ -

33 | STURAT WUHT TN T GE STEAT I gteera 0.90 0.0} -

3¥. | IAATHS ST T Atehl THH T TAAHEATS ST THT faotebebl THH | graerd - - -

M. | gg e ol T Td A a9 g% T AR gferera 993.9% .4 -

3. | e AT giaera ¥%.¥0 3y, -

39 | yAE @9 AId gfereTad 3¥.90 4%.09 3’&R.05

3o, | FAYHH FAT gfeera @=.%9) (35.45) (RR.9%)

R, | ST @ AT gferste 50.40 Rq.85 3R&R.05

%0, | FHIETE AT T GE ATHIeh gferere LERY jY¥.0% 39,99%.¥R

¥q. | gSir gfawa gfereTd % 3.¥Y Y9
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G) BB
@ SAMITI s

Insurance Regulatory Authority of Nepal®

e GUIAE Yyl (R06/00¢) TA. Xo8Y fafa: Row¢/08/0R

off T SR SR fafies,
HHCATET, HIGHTST |

fwa: I, 2008/l i et foravor @-yrd wiefd ar |

1 afifemT o qaie fIRr R006/28/0% (T, €Y /0196/9¢) T T HEFHHT TGS |

st fareit Rrarcor wfirt Serarfies sftwes wrdaT Rt wafafed @ | Srarder v wfifaen
whgfir et 3 g7 TR el A RowE/ s Fr Wl STt e swfsrmht forefta
foreror e g AR TdeE dfed el yem i s RefargEr seeTd
Wg@:
{ehehY USSR qT ATl ThTHT SehaT THTHRT SIS § |
et eraT wEor afiifierTs SwTERt aATs ST FE e T § |
et @i U1 T AETEH ST TREH U1 AHTEhi IS &7 |
et FraTeE! fraT STTdeh! SAaTET T STaeHT SHIYHT ST T & |
et e el s oo qu e witeror T e T & |
frrerar aftfare Rfi 20wx/06/08 RERLIT, 243 (9¥/04) TA. 2¥3 8 T T Hm
(EERGRCEREEEl
ST STTedieh TUT ATE3 SHE Tliarshel AT HiFaaes QIR T & |
¢. e aftfare e R i weeh Bt & o (ardh) o e areawr awrw g7 |

==

TEE TR

M F KW

@

WA YR, AHATR-90, FIVESH, AU, BIT: 09-U4IJ0WR, YYIGOYY, FTIHRE 09-KY099R, X fF #.: 18§80-09-4566R
P.O. Box No.: 2172, Lalitpur-10, Kupandole, Nepal, Phone: 01-5521079, 5538743, Fax: 01-5520119, Toll Free No.: 1660-01-56789
Website: www.nib.gov.np, E-mail: info@nib.gov.np
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ST FfefaeT Thied TsT TFReUET STaeTuaRsT TR

fHEaT AW HUSIRZET TUT et WA UERAT PR THTEHRT 19T & |

UeATIR: FHFIAIH] JUSRRISIET TAT AT STRTAT UBRAT 99 JAEFRT TATSE AN ST TRISTS) |

firsar dwT ufveor wfdfaers wieeRt s g stwfve foereur gl Tge e e & |
TEATR: HFATP] @l TRET0 FAITATS A TP oATs AT (AT GOl HgE aAT3 el Gicferg
EX

fAmeT Givg 7T Te JETEEa UERAT UReyl quT THTEETRT SISy & |
TR FEOAG] @RE 9T @d q@rgdd genar qrasft qar garaen aarse afty gfqagar e

=ATEwS; |

dHeT FHARIEED! faqT ATUAHT AATAT YHH HAHTI BISHT SFAT I g |
UCITR: FHARIEEH] [qaT ATTqHT THH TG ATIF FUING THEAT T FFeT (e IRl WISEs) |

et fer Trafaer Staa rawTs quT Hifae ufReTor I rae W & |
TR Y gwtadr Sfad sgEwar T qur difae Tl T gEed TeT FEA 9fqag @E SAHEe

RIS |

draa atnfaare fafc Q098 /09/0¢ fafawm ay3 (98/9yY) T 9899 & Wwmer T fix & & T
ol

IR FiAfdere fAfq R00Y /08, 0% fa.faam 43 (9% /) =F. 9¥99 & TIad AT i @@= I
feroeraT F9mT T yfdegar = T = |

et afefve TuT aTed AET WiRTHA @S HFAqeE TUR T 5 |
eI ATTACE JAT STed F@T THETFA AATHT BRITeE HATT AT TSP TAT Fel AR TG

Q y o ) Y
ST SITHRRT RIITS! |
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v fairr faawor =i ot fafaer so @mdn feaf arumer @ aeg=r wife ST WIsTE |
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Sanima Insurance Company Ltd.

ufafefr (Proxy) ferres st foeger

st wamae wfafa
AT S Savew e,
FAAE!, FHATS! |
faerar: gfafefer foacr ser @ |
HETe,
N AU/l T A .o TE A[TE 3 9

D] TRRYID] Raae Al 00¢ A6 OW 99 W HIGAR, AHUTS! Gifge, WewSH, S,
HIGATSHT g1 T91 aId AERY §HMT W@ SURT wE Bowe a1 Aok wearll g7 99 wuae
Ih FHMT HFT {5 T2 Ade™ THaT S1f #RI/THE awdie ¥R fod den Aae™ el o
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BOID NO. oo BE WRI[FE IR A9Fg9 T qeS! g/ |
wfififir forer sget saferat e,
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Management Team

Seated from the left Standing from the left

Mr. Pravin Kumar Koirala : Deputy General Manager, Mr. Anil Raj Giri : Assistant General Manager
Mr. Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyay: Chief Executive Officer Mr. Raju Poudel : Assistant General Manager.
Mr. Subodh Lal Shrestha : Deputy General Manager/

Company Secretary

g coiihe
Hangma Subba Ganesh Kadal
Underwriting Chief Finance Officer

Sabhyata Tuladhar Bishnu Acharya Bhadra B. Bista
Reinsurance Marketing Legal Compliance

Sabita Oli Dichhya Takhuri Niraj Poudel Prashant Shrestha
Internal Control HR & Admn. Claims IT
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& x
Accidental and Property and
Medical Insurance House Insurance

It covers to the insured in 'ca-se_c-f_a-ri;f-élz'd_d;n_ |
and unexpected illness and sickness (non-pre-existing)

= 1 Sanima General Insurance = Sanima General Insurance

Engineering
Insurance

INSURANCE Nm—

We got you covered. sudden losses to various civil
engineering works including
construction and
Includes the insurance related to the following: erection of all types.
0 Private car insurance
© Motorcyche nsurance
© Commercial vehicle insurance

"~ Sanima General Insurance .

MARINE
INSURANCE

B e sesstottstet e
2l

Travel L e L L S S S S s
lnsurance It covers a consignment against external

COVER YOUR JOURNEY perils whilst in transit.

ENJOY
WORRY FREE
TRAVELLING.

= Sanima General Insurance = | Sanima General Insurance ‘

CORPORATE City Express Complex | Kamaladi, Kathmandu, | P.O. Box 1622
OFF|CE Tel : +977-1-4427170/71/72 | Fax: +977-1-44277103 | Email: sanima@sanimageneral.com

www.sanimageneral.com






